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Matlida Sanders Pse -1l - 00 s4y-EoF - = ]OODO/] -_Ef

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 2:02 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming CLK . CQRRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, . D Partics OW
Administrative -0

Date and Time: 2/1/2011 1:58:00 PM UMENT NO. m——‘

Docket Number: 100001-El DOC N:

Filename / Path: 100001.Post-Hearing Order.FPL.012611.kef.doc msTRIBU“O b e T—

FINAL ORDER APPROVING EXPENDITURES AND TRUE-UP AMOUNTS FOR FUEL
ADJUSTMENT FACTORS; GPIF TARGETS, RANGES, AND REWARDS; AND
PROJECTED EXPENDITURES AND TRUE-UP AMOUNTS FOR CAPACITY COST
RECOVERY FACTORS FOR FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission F/:\, 2(@0
850-413-6738
MAILED ~

EMAILED

- 3
|

1



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL R
NAME CODE ADDRESS Cohz\laﬁ;fsglw
DIRECTORY
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneili@tyndall.aflmil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) imcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno1Qa) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10} george_bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10} cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel {10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
. White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
! Young Law Firm (10) swright@yviaw.net No

Printed on 2/1/2011 at 4:24:44 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email 1D = 283758)

Attachments: 00786-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/1/2011




Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams o \OOOO \ - E[

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 2:56 PM i E
- . Y, January FPSC, CLK - o«)RRE?PONDENC

To: Diamond Williams Admini arative [P Consumer

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-E1-00002 DOCUMENT NO. 0 .

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-E1-00002-032. pdf : DISTRIBU“ON:

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00002-032

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance
incentive factor.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 01/27/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee
- Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 01/28/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee
- Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

1/26/2011



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/26/2011 at 2:54 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 100001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date; New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 01/27/2011 |Cancelled | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 01/28/2011 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam,
ALL |{GH |ED |BI |BL. BW ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL |BW
). X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GHIED |BI BL | BWADM GH {ED |BI |BL | BW ADM
X
Remarks:

(Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Docket Nos: 100001/02/07 - only.

The hearing concluded on 1/26.

1727 and 1/28 dates are released.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-032




CLK Officlal Filing****1/124i12011 4:10 PM bl 1

Matlida Sanders Pac-1l -60Y| -PHo - Fl \M‘ - El

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 4:09 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices -
Ce: Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler; Shalonda Hopkins ':’.. ff‘
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted € Q,\
o Z =
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 4:01:00 PM M
Docket Number: 100001-El o= ¥
Filename / Path: 100001.PHO.FPL.kef.doc < e
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver r%% ==
= = )
2 L O
w»
PREHEARING ORDER
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (FPL)
Signed by Commissioner Edgar, to be issued today.
. Holinak FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
erry K. Holdna tministrative [ Parties {3 Consumer

Commission Deputy Clerk i

Office of the General Counsel . DOCUMENT wo.C00A 0~ Q
Florida Public Service Commission F/}')(éﬂ DISTRIBUTION:
Haned - 4 ‘

850-413-6738
EAILER




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100401

ADDRESS
AR MPAN MAIL IN
l;vmg Cocgim Y ADDRESS O R N
DIRECTORY
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (I0McWhirter) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman{@chpk.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (10c) rehwinkel. charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) E180] paul. lewisjir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/24/2011 at 4:58:32 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of' 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 481970)

Attachments: 00517-11.pdf
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

1/24/2011



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
_[Admmistmtxve Parties_ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. DO LS Z /o

3 srem= ay

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

L] Addressee

: S Received by ( Pxinted Name| elivery
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, ’G/ P}
or on the front if space permits.

D.Is dehvery address different from itermn 17 D Ves
1. Article Addressed to: | QOO | — EI

John T. Burnett, Esquire
Progress Energy Service Company, LL.C

If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

st Kot 3. Service Type
299 17 Avenue Nort “$gertified Mail O Express Mail
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-3308 I Registered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise
[ Insured Mail [ C.0.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) [ Yes
2. Article Number

(iiwnater o abrvios b 700k 27kL0 DDDH_‘&?':H;“:I*EqiE

PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receaipt

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE | “ || |

102508-02-M-1540

First-Class Mail |

Postage & Fees Paid
USPS

Permit No. G-10
® Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 in this box ®
AHea. Mar vere H Mclecn - L k

¢2 & Horida Public Service Commission
I of Commission Clerk
7~ =F 1840 Shumard Oak Boulevard
‘:;_! 2 ’fﬁilighassea Florida 32399-0850
34 = 3
o2
[ —
jiléii”!’[ “P!lthrii i”" :I ’Hl :} !zhjnn]”'



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: . » OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 6y N ANNCOLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR =0\ COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALRIS

(850)413-6770

JULEET. BROWN
Public Serpice Commission
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
January 14, 2011 v Administrative_ Parties _Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.QOOS (- | O
DISTRIBUTION:

John T. Burnett, Esquire Certified Mail

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9596

299 1% Avenue North
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-3308

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 100001-EI
Dear Mr. Bumett:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 10006-08 and 10059-08
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
nn Cole
Commission Clerk

AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Erik Sayler, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD & TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.flus


mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://www.noridapsc.com

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LI1sA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE 1. BROWN

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANNCOLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

SOop e 18

Public Serfrice Qommission

fanuary 14, 2011 ppsc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

“\ Admiuistrative_ Parties_Consumer

James D. Beasley, Esquire DOCUMENT NO. OO0OS ¢~ |O
Ausley & McMullen DISTRIBUTION:
Post Office Box 391

Tallahassee, Florida 32302
Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 100001-E1
Dear Mr. Beasley:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 08026-08 be returned to
the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
V7, U4
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Erik Sayler, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED @\J/)(}%’% —— paTE_! / / Lf/ I

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD # TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus



mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com

STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK.
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A, BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

(850)413-6770

JULIE 1. BROWN
Public Serfice Uommission
January 14, 2011 \psc CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
| Admmmtratu;ol’ames Consumer
EZQ?LI:;VHFC;?QH’ Jr., Esquire DIS'I'RIBUTIEI IION' CDQE@._LO

Post Office Box 15579
Tallahassee, Florida 32317

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 100001-EI

Dear Mr. Horton:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 04846-08 and 08635-08
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:; mhm
Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Erik Sayler, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED %\-///(}——\Q DATE [-/(Y- 1/

@NEIL)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus



mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com

| 0000 - L

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
~~ Administrative_ Parties__Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.OQO S~ /O
DISTRIBUTION:

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature N
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X S ) ! @ gen
B Print your name and address on the reverse Oq A 1 4 B Address
so that we can return the card to you. | B. Received by ( Printed Name) 5 jataof e/[lve
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, (N E / [ C
he front if space permits. Plepness ensaay
ekl 4 D. Is delivery address different fromf item 17 ‘1 Yes
1. Articla Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below: [0 No
0090~ ; 0905 31-Ed
John T. Burnett, Esqulre
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC .
299 1** Avenue North = Servlce'Type
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-3308 J& Certified Mail [ Express Mail

O Registered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise
[ Insured Mait [ C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Exira Fee) O Yes
2. Article Number 5o3
(e omistoiibnd ?DDE. E?EU ED!_B? B?‘lE "1‘ e
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Retumn Receipt 102595-02-M-1540
UNITED ST,
ATES POSTAL SERVICE First-Class Mall
Postage & Fees Paid
USPS
Parmit No. G-10

¢ Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 ip4his o

=
AHn: Marquer J—'L

Hlok Ldﬂqf uunu S.J’Vl /QEMLAS‘S%

Office of Commission Clerk ;;cn

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard ©

Tallahnusee, Florida 32399-0850 — -

D
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8 W Sa‘ NV L

£e:
IS5

'll”l!!,li!l”l'l,H;I;H”III'll'fl,l’!“l!!il'll'l'“ll”l'



CLK Officlal Flling****115/2011 10:11 AM hEAES

Matilda Sanders \OOO@ | "'E \

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 4:07 PM i o e
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 5T, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown D Asmirtstirative [ Pertics {_{ Conanan o §
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

‘ {pocusaNT oL R0,
Date and Time: 1/4/2011 4:02:00 PM , L\dt; CRIDYTION: }
Docket Number: 100001-El, 100002-EG, 100007-El
Filename / Path: 100001.02.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.Phrg-FPL (Jan 26-28) 3rd Amended. ch doc

Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing @
Ll O

THIRD AMENDED NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING
TO

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
TO
ALL INVESTOR-OWNED ELECTRIC UTILITIES
AND
ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS

For Issuance

Terry XK. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk Il }//A,)(E’YQ
Office of the General Counsel 2
Florida Public Service Commission EM/‘HL

850-413-6738

prane® -



http:100002.EG

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
AV COPE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Association For Faimess In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) imewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company (10) EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm {10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10} EI1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/5/2011 at 12:26:54 PM



http:swright@)yvlaw.net
http:RMiller(a)pcsphosphate.com
mailto:rehwinkel.charleS@leg.state.f1.us
http:adleYCalmYflOridalegal.com
http:ykaufman(a)kagmlaw.com
http:BKeating(a)gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:sdriteno@southcrnco.com
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http:dmoore@)esgconsult.com

Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 658727)
Attachments: 00075-11. pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/5/2011



COMMISSIONERS:
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR
NATHAN A. SKOP
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

Hublic Serpice Qommizsion

December 29, 2010 -
OO0 b~ 1
John T. Burnett, Esquire Certified Mail
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9503

299 1% Avenue North
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-3308

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 100001-EI
Dear Mr. Burnett:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 05893-08, 07703-08,
09814-08 and 09863-08 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us


mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http:np://www.fioridapsc.com

STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: QFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN » , ANN COLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR o COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A. SKOP
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

(850)413-6770

Jublic Serpice Qommission

December 22, 2010

Fm%— CORRESPONDENCE
John T. Butler, Esquire ) Parties  Consumer

Ilan G. Kaufer, Esquire DOCUMENT NO. OOOS L~ 1O
Jessica A. Cano, Esquire DISTRIBUTION:

Florida Power & Light Company

c/o Nanci Nesmith — Tallahassee Office

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 100001-EI
Dear Mr. Butler, Mr. Kaufer and Ms. Cano:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos, 03853-08, 05973-08,
06271-08, 08034-08, 10865-08 and 11326-08 be returned to the source. The documents are
enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

E \%
Ann Cole =
Commission Clerk

AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Erik Sayler, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED pﬁﬂéé féé@ DATE___1/3/U

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus



mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:bttp:llwww.fIoridapS4:.com

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: ) - OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN €. Rt ANN COLE
LISA POLAK EDGAR i

COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A, SKOP {850)413-6770

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

JHublic Seroice Commission

December 22, 2010

Steven R. Griffin, Esquire
Russell A. Badders, Esquire FEDERAL EXPRESS
Beggs & Lane

501 Commendencia Street
Pensacola, Florida 32502-5953

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 100001-EX
Dear Messrs. Griffin and Badders:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 01541-08, 01544-08,
01547-08, 01549-08, 02076-08, 02078-08, 05901-08, 05998-08, 06641-08, 06645-08, 06790-08,
07346-08, 07623-08, 08004-08, 08006-08, 08587-08, 08998-08, 09000-08, 09471-08, 09696-08
and
09942-08 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material. ,

Sincerely,
Ann Cole o=
Commission Clerk

AC: mhm

Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Erik Sayler, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD o TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus



mailto:rontact@psc.state.f1.us
http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com

From:  Origin ID: TLHA (850) 413-6301
Douglas Martin

FL Public Service Commission Expeers
4075 Esplanade Way Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32399

FOIBITI000928

Ship Date: 23DEC10
ActWgt 23018

Dims: 19 X 12X 101N
CAD: 100391165NET3080

SHIPTO:  (850) 432-2451 BILL SENDER
Steven R Griffin, Russell Badders
Beggs & Lane

501 COMMENDENCIA ST

PENSACOLA, FL 32502

Delivery Address Bar Code

L

Ref #
invoice #
PO#
Dept #

| 'k

| ity

\

FRI - 24 DEC A2
PRIORITY OVERNIGHT

ok 7965 8996 1353

32502

XH PNSA

(i

SEAGTARIBTED

Page 1 of 2

After printing this label:

1. Use the ‘Print’ button on this page to print your label to your laser or inkjet printer.

2. Fold the printed page along the horizontal line.

3, Place label in shipping pouch and affix it to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the label can be read and scanned.

Warning: Use only the printed original label for shipping. Using a photocopy of this fabe! for shipping purposes is fraudulent and could result in additional billing charges, along with

the cancellation of your FedEx account number,

Use of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, available on fedex.com.FedEx will not be responsible for any claim in excess of $100 per
package, whether the resuit of Joss, damage, delay, non-delivery, misdelivery,or misinformation, unless you declare a higher vaiuse, pay an additional charge, document your actual loss and file a
timely claim.Limitations found in the current FedEx Service Guide apply. Your right to recover from FedEx for any loss, including intrinsic valueof the package, loss of sales, income interest, profit,
attorney's fees, costs, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental,consequential, or special is limited to the greater of $100 or the authorized declared value. Recovery cannot exceed

actual docurnented loss. Maximurm for tems of extraordinary value is $500, e.g. jewelry, precious metals, negotiable instruments and other items listed in our ServiceGuide, Written daims must be
filed within strict time limits, see current FedEx Service Guide.

https://www fedex.com/shipping/html/en//PrintIFrame.html
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANNCOLE

11SA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770

RONALD A, BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

PHublic Serpice Qommission

December 21, 2010 \ FPSC, CLK - - CORRESPONDENCE

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire ' DISTRIBUTION:
Messer Law Firm

Post Office Box 15579

Tallahassee, Florida 32317

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 100001-EX

Dear Mr. Horton:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 08339-08 be returned to
the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
NQW?\»

Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Erik Sayler, Office of the General Counsel

. £
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-

-

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
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
Lisa POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A. SKOP
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

(850)413-6770

PHublic Serpice Commission

December 21, 2010

James D. Beasley, Esquire o | OOS b~ o,
Ausley & McMullen EERT C

Post Office Box 391

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 100001-EI

Dear Mr. Beasley:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 02854-07, 07996-07,
10146-07, 01557-08, 01559-08, 01561-08, 02580-08, 05615-08, 05965-08, 06807-08, 07320-08,
08021-08, 08023-08, 09877-08, 09993-08, 10112-08 and 10309-08 be returned to the source.
The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
E S P
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Erik Sayler, Office of the General Counsel

RECENED’%/' C/ /of/u DATE 12/ 7/"7% 0

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.fleridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.stateflus
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m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signatyre |
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X N M ﬁAgem P
B Print your name and address on the reverse Addressee |

so that we can return the card to you

A

. B. ed by (, d Name, '

B Attach this card to the back of the malipiece, 4(?“ ; 72?” - % wew |
or on the front if space permits. ]

‘D. Is delivery address different from ltem/ 17 Yes

1. Article Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below: FNO

;
f
o i

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520- 0’?80

3. Seprice Type .
Certified Mall  [J Express Mall
[ Registered [J Return Receipt for Merchandise

04024 -7, c02T 3~ 0, 0002 -0, O insureg Mail (1 C.OD.
A —————— . N " ) g,
o389 045%a-09 4. Restricted l?elwery‘? (Extra Fes) [ Yes f

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label}

700k 27k0 0003 879k H4bk |

PS Form 3811, February 2004 "+ Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540 {




Diamond Williams

Page 1 of 1

100! £ |

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 9:12 AM

To: Diamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-Ei-00002-030.pdf

| rryc CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
IS

l acnirisirative | ) Fussies L) msmzzcé
| DOCUMENT MO |

| BISTRIZUTON:

T A atrasana——co—

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00002-030

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance

incentive factor.,

Change in prehearing officer
From Skop to Edgar

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 01/19/2011 - 1:30

p.m.- 3:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko

at 413-6008.

12/21/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 12/21/2010 at 9:;10 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Brisé Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Balbis Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 100001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Prehearing Conference 01/19/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.

ALL |GH|ED |SK |[BI |BL ALLIGH|ED |SK BI |BL

X X
__gl(;:;hearm Commissioners Commissioners
icer
GHIED |SK |BI | BLIADM GH |ED |SK |BI IBL |ADM
X X

Remarks: |(Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Docket Nos: 100001/02/07 - only.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-030
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[
From: Tetry Holdnak
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 4:35 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Erik Sayler FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 1){‘ H Administmiver_] Perties 1| Consumicr
Date and Time: 12/17/2010 4:32:00 PM DGCUMENT N‘-’(Iﬁﬁl Q
Docket Number: 100001-E1 STRIRIITION:
Filename / Path: 100001.Post-Hearing Order.els.doc IiSTRIZUTION:

FINAL ORDER APPROVING EXPENDITURES AND TRUE-UP AMOUNTS FOR FUEL
ADJUSTMENT FACTORS: GPIF TARGETS, RANGES, AND REWARDS:; AND
PROJECTED EXPENDITURES AND TRUE-UP AMOUNTS FOR CAPACITY COST
RECOVERY FACTORS

To be issued on Monday, December 20, 2010.

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MA
NAME CODE ADDRESS com»fl%?@N
DIRECTORY
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgeonsult.com No
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@gco.charlotte.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerki@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@gircuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear{@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinetlascounty.org Yes
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Administrator, Escambia County bob_mclaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno1Qa) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman(@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno{@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia bradley@myfloridalegal com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (102) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 12/20/2010 at 3:27:52 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 022273)
Attachments: 10042-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When repfys‘ng. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/20/2010
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 4:31 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices .

Ce: Erik Sayler /

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted é MA

Date and Time: 12/17/2010 4:28:00 PM

Docket Number: 100001-El

Filename / Path: 100001.Mid-Course Correction Order.PEF.els.doc

ORDER DENYING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.'S
PETITION FOR MID-COURSE CORRECTION AND
ORDER APPROVING 2011 FUEL FACTORS INCLUDING REPLACEMENT POWER
COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE CRYSTAL RIVER UNIT 3 OUTAGE

To be issued on Monday, December 20, 2010.

Terry K. Holdnak FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENGE
8?f|fnmisfstirc]m GDeputy lCéerk I ' FAdninisirative [7) Passies 7 Constner
ice O e LGeneral bounse ‘e IR , /
Florida Public Service Commission ‘ 3¢ ’W:LUM‘:\T ““OC@Q‘;‘Q ;
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MA'S’}ER
NAME CopE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Association For Faimess In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlotiefl.com Yes
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@@bbrslaw.com No
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@guifcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coci@eo.st-johns. flus Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@ficin.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes
. Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes
i Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
~ County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County _phancock@inonrog-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach shock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Administrator, Escambia County bob mclaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes
County Mansger/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) imewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net Neo
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Kesting) BKeating@gunster.com No
. Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
+ Qffice of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@lep.state. fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@email.com No
| Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
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

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 3:35 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 306127)

Attachments: 10046-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, pfec:se do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/21/2010
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Diamond Williams 0000\ -El

From: Mary Macko
N . . e
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 9:10 AM “'*':’“"’WSP ON'DENCE
To: Diamond Williams x CLK - 'ORR“’_ =1 Crusemer
F,‘ PN ) C}‘;i“uﬁs LJC“ l
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00002 g AdministrEtve @wjg :
Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00002-027.pdf 'Dg;cu}.‘i‘ﬁ!\"f NOA-

| GigTRIBUTION: i
Docket Number 100001-ET - Form Number 100001-EI-00002-027

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance
incentive factor.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 12/13/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m.
- in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Special Agenda - 12/29/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 01/28/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 12/15/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment date

From 12/15/2010 to 01/26/2011

Change in appointment time

From 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 1:30 p.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 12/16/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment date
From 12/16/2010 to 01/27/2011

Prehearing will be announced at a later date.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

12/8/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 12/08/2010 at 9:06 a.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 100001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 12/13/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee /E-148 9:30a.- 11:30 a.
Special Agenda 12/29/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a.
Hearing 12/15/2010 |01/26/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 5:00p.
Hearing 12/16/2010 |01/27/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 01/28/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Comumissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH |ED |SK BI [BL ALL |GH |[ED [SK [BI |BL

X X
W Commissioners Commissioners
icer
GH | ED |SK |BI | BLIADM GH ED |SK |[BI |BL |ADM
Ll 1 X

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007).
Prehearing will be announced at a later date.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-E1-00002-027
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net Ne
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmiaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI80!1 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yviaw.net No

Printed on 11/19/2010 at 1:47:08 PM
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State of lorida

Hublic Berpice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

dfinterested Persons

TO: Parties qn
FROM: W Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: tice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

g

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas, Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.

" —


http:http://www.floridagsc.com
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BouLevRREIM M| SS|ON
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CLERK

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florlda

DATE: November 19, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) (‘?7 @\
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation ( ranklm Matlock Draper A, Roberts) (/U

Office of the General Counsel (Bennett, W,
RE: Docket No. 100001-El - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with

generating performance incentive factor,
AGENDA: 11/30/10 — Regular Agenda — Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop
CRITICAL DATES; None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: This recommendation should be considered following the

Commission's decision regarding the inclusion,
exclusion, or partial deferral of Crystal River Unit 3
replacement power costs in the 2011 fuel factors for
Progress Energy Florida, Inc,

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100001.RCM.DOC

Case Background

As part of the Florida Public Service Commission’s (Commission) continuing Fuel and
Purchased Power Cost Recovery and Generating Performance Incentive Factor proceedings, a
hearing (fuel hearing) was held on November 1 and 2, 2010, in this docket: The fuel hearing
addressed the issues set forth in Order No. PSC-10-0654-PHO-E], issued on October 29, 2010
(the Prehearing Order). During opening statements, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF or
Company) indicated the Company was in the process of reforecasting its estimated fuel

expenditures. Since PEF did not know the results of the forecast at the time of the f;lel hearmg,
' 54 “ M P

»‘;9530 NOV 192

FPSC-CUMMISSITN CLERK
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Page | of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 1:48 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 650513)

Attachments: Recommendation 09530.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When repfying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11719/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
TY OMPANY M IN
NAME oot ALDRESS COmMIREON
DIRECTORY
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgeonsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mceneill@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junoi0a} John.Butler@fpl.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 11/19/2010 at 12:40:10 PM
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State of Florida

Public Berpice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties pndHnterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Filirg of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

[ hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770,



http:http://www.floridapsc.com

RECENVZD-FPSC
JHublic Serfrice Conumissdpy 19 145

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOU BP,
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 l‘fmc‘ ﬁéﬁ%‘OH

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 19, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Co @’
\ ( '
FROM:  Office of the General Counsel erNBennett) (LR?}@)’
Division of Economic Regulation (B , Lester
1 gu ( ia{;_%t N

RE: Docket No. 100001-EI — Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with
generating performance incentive factor.

AGENDA: 11/30/10 — Regular Agenda — Post-hearing recommendation; Participation is
limited to Commission and Staff.

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: This recommendation should be considered prior to the

PEF Mid-course correction recommendation,

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  SAPSCAECR\WPA100001. RCM.DOC

Case Background

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) experienced an unplanned outage at its Crystal River
Nuclear Unit 3 (CR3), starting in mid-December 2009. PEF expects CR3 to return to service in
the fourth quarter of 2010. PEF has incurred replacement power costs as a result of the extended
outage. PEF is seeking to recover in its 2011 fuel factor all the replacement fuel costs not
covered by the Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited (NEIL) policy. PEF provided pre-filed
testimony and E-Schedules in support of its proposed 2011 factor. As a result of lower natural
gas prices and at the request of staff, PEF’s provided revised schedules showing its 2011 fuel
factor with and without the costs associated with the outage. Whether PEF should recover the

DOTMINT NLMOTR LAY
29528 HOoVIge
FPSC-COMHISSION CLERK
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 12:41 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 060778)

Attachments: Recommendation 09528.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission,

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When reply.f‘ng. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/19/2010



CLK Official Flling****11/1712010 12:01 PM  *****

Matlida Sanders

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 11:57 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1111712010 11:54.00 AM

Docket Number: 100001-El, 100002-EG, 100007-El N
Filename / Path: 100001.02.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.Phrg-FPL 2nd Amended.icb.doc \&'
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing 6\}’

o

SECOND AMENDED NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING
To be issued today

Terry K. Holdnak 10000( ) E{

Commission Deputy Clerk |l W
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 ~00007-2\

Tor. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE ‘z
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS coﬁ‘nf;rsg?ow
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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken. hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (lunol0b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 george bachman@chpk.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company El1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company (10) EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BK eating@gunster.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko(@hgslaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehiwinkel charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) _john.burmnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10} swright@yvlaw.net Ne

Printed on 11/17/2010 at 4:00:28 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Cierk
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 4:01 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 513299)

Attachments: 09474-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any probiems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at §50-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your repiy.

Thank you.

11/17/2010
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Kimberley Pena |0000)- ET

From: Lisa Bennett
Sent:  Friday, November 12, 2010 11:56 AM

To: Kimberiey Pena; Sid Matiock somm - #mime e i < e semamrn ey
Cc: Ann Cole; Pete Lester; Michael Barrett !F’pggfj} CLK - CORRESPUNDENCE i
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents in Dkt 080001-El lj;(A.ﬂminisiraﬁve[:] Furties {3 Conswner
IDocument o, -10
Right now, do not declassify or return these documents. {DiSTRIBUTION: )

L

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 4:28 PM

To: Lisa Bennett; Sid Matlock

Cc: Ann Cole; Pete Lester; Michael Barrett

Subject: Declassification of Confidential Documents in Dkt 080001-EI
Importance: High

Lisa and Sid, per DN 09212-10, ECR has requested that the below documents be returned to the source.
Although it is our practice to declassify Forms 423 and place in the docket file instead of returning to the
source, orders granting confidentiality have been issued on the below documents. Therefore, they have a
declassification date as specified below.

09072-08 = FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Attachment A; Form 423-1(a) for 7/08; and Forms 423-2, 2(a)
and 2(b) for SJRPP for 7/08.
PSC-09-0767-CFO-EI issued on 11/18/2009 with declassification date of 05/18/2011.

10755-08 = FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Attachment A; Form 423-1(a) for 8/08; and Forms 423-2, 2(a)
and 2(b) for SJRPP for 8/08.
PSC-09-0768-CFO-EI issued on 11/18/2009 with declassification date of 05/18/2011.

11546-08 = FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Attachment A; Form 423-1(a) for 9/08; and Forms 423-2, 2(a)
and 2(b) for SIRPP for 9/08.
PSC-09-0770-CFO-El issued on 11/18/2009 with declassification date of 05/18/2011.

11618-08 = FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Attachment A; Form 423-1(a) for 10/08; and Forms 423-2, 2(a)

and 2(b) for SIRPP for 10/08.
PSC-09-0771-CFO-EI issued on 11/18/2009 with declassification date of 05/18/2011.

Do you want me to abide by the declassification date on the Orders and keep these
documents confidential OR do you want me to declassify them and forward to the docket file?

11/18/2010
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Diamond Williams ~_|100p0| & l

From: Mary Macko
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 10:18 AM
To: Diamond Williams :
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00002 FPSC, CLK - CORR“Z’PONDGNCE
Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00002-018.pdf DFAsminisative[ 1 ‘Cmmm
D( CUMENT NO.
Lﬁnb TRIBUTION: st

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00002-018

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive
factor.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 12/13/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee -
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 11/29/2010 - 1:30
p.m.- 3:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Change in appointment date

From 11/29/2010 to 12/13/2010

Change in appointment time

From 1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m. to 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

11/17/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 11/17/2010 at 10:17 a.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director X| Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel x| Court Reporter
Commissioner Brisé Auditing & Performance Analysis  [X|Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
New Commissioner Commission Clerk L
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis |
Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. L]

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 100001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date{ New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 11/29/2010 |12/13/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.
Hearing 12/13/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH |[ED [SK [BI |[NC ALL |GH |ED |SK |BI |[NC

X X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

GH|ED [SK |BI | NClADM GH |ED [SK [BI |NC|ADM

x

Remarks: |Rejated dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Hearing scheduled for 12/13/10 is cancelled.

Prehearing scheduled for 11/29/10 is moved to 12/13/10 - starting at %:30 a.m.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-018
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Diamond Williams |0ooo!| —E|
From: Mary Macko
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 2:21 PM
To: Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00001 m/Adhni!ﬁw:ﬁveD Perties {_} Consumer
Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00001-014.pdf DOCUMENT NO. OOO%‘ ©

! DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 100001-ETI - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-014

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive
factor.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 11/18/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-10:30 a.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff

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
Last Revised 11/15/2010 at 2:20 p.m.

Pagelofl
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Brisé Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
New Commissioner Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [XJ Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Informal Meeting 11/18/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / G-154 9:30 a. - 10:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH [ED {SK BI [NC ALL |GH |ED |SK |BI |NC

X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

GHIED |SK |Bl | NC|ADM GHIED [SK |IBI |[NC/ADM

X

Remarks: Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting - Staff

The Informal Meeting scheduled for 11/18/10 should be for Docket No: 100004-GU not 100001-EI

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-014




Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams | | [OOOO -E1

From: Mary Macko , '
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 5:02 AM FPSC, CLK - CQRRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams ‘%Admi“*’mwm Pures chu
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00001 1 HCUMENT HO. A
Attachments: CCS Form 100001-E1-00001-013.pdf DISTRIBUTION: _ o

Docket Number 100001-ETI - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-013

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive
factor.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 11/16/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-11:00
a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-382D - Involving Staff

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 11/17/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-11:00
a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-382D - Involving Staff

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 11/18/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-10:30
a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket, If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

11/15/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 11/15/2010 at 8:59 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar X! Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Brisé Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
New Commissioner Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 100001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor,

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Informal Meeting 11/16/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 11:00 a.
Informal Meeting 11/17/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 11:00 a.
Informal Meeting 11/18/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 9:30 a. - 10:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH |ED |SK Bl INC ALL |GH |[ED |[SK [BI |NC

X X

i 0 . . .

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

GH ED |SK |BI | NCIADM GHI{ED |SK [BI |[NC{ADM

D, ¢

Remarks: |pejated dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting - Staff

Docket No: 100001 - only

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-013
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

Printed on 11/12/2010 at 4:18:14 PM

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10M¢Whirter) - jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation {10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company EI1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10c) rehwinkel.charles@leg. state.fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (10} EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER A
[:‘;:-CE;II\ E_{ Jeei E i
Date of Request:  11/12/2010 Date of Commission Conference:  11/30/2010 tem
Fuel & Purchased Power Cost Recovery Cla'iﬁah@ﬁd-kﬁurﬁ Al
Docket No.:  100001-E! Brief Title:  Correction
Requested by; B staff [0 Other IRVTRTRTNG *U
(Name) CLERIL
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER)
STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (iFf OTHER) Bl Approve Request [0 Deny Request

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

[0 Defer item to Conference Scheduled for: Date:
Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain

(]
[0 withdraw item (not expected to return to Agenda)
B

L.ate Filed Recommendation {must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the frant page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation.

Add item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.8.]~ Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

O

Add Emergency item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3}, F.8.] — lssue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

a

Concise explanation, justification or commenis (sttach additional sheet if necessary):

Due to the filing date of the mid-course correction petition, on 11/10 as ordered by the Commission, and the
limited time availabie to prepare and file a recommendation by 11/16. Late file recommendation by 3:00 p.m. on
Friday, November 19, 2010..

Initials (Division/Office Director or @
Designee):

Initials (General Counsel or

Signature (Technical Staff): -

Signature (Lega! Staff): m‘ O

Dasignee):
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: )
Recommendation to the Chairman's Office KApprove Request [l Deny Request
Initials; /79/ Date: //-/ <10

Comments:
Due to the filing date of the mid-course correction petition, on 11/10 as ordered by the Commission, and the
limited time available to prepare and file 2 recommendation by 11/16.

[
The Executive Sulte will forwa
Commission Clerk and distribule cou g
ecutive Director, the Q_EMXWW' ire

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: “g\ Approve Request [[] Deny Request
Initials: % Date: [ |=~1 2 ~ 15
l fice

Uty General Counsei, the - O CLK AGENDA T DATE
ommissioners’ Assistents, gnd the attor USRI S L
¢ i STAFF COPIED
9320 V122
PSC/EXD-001 (RBV. 089/1 O} GACAYCE HINTONWKennsimREQUEST FOR CHA-NGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE doc

FPSC-COAMISSION CLERK
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 4:19 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 311169)

Attachments: 09320-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-67170.
When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/12/2010



{00001

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 140001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
nAME copE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth. keating@akerman.com No
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10M¢Whirter) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno!0a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (10c) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a} wigglaw@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul. lewisjir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10} john. burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 11/12/2010 at 4:14:16 PM
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER e
g 0 \’ ;
TR\
Date of Request:  11/12/2010 Date of Commission Conference: 11/30/2010 ltem No
Mow 12 PR 2: 45
Docket No.:  100001-El Brief Title:  Fuel & Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause CR3 Outage
Requested by: I staff O Other i :
(Name)
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (iF OTHER)
STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) X Approve Request [J Deny Request

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11)

[0 Defer item to Conference Scheduled for: Date:

[0 Change Order of item or Take Up at Time Certain

{1 withdraw item (not expected to return to Agenda)

[X Late Filed Recommendation (must be filad no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regutar filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation.

[ Add lten to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] - issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

[0 Add Emergency ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.5.] ~ Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Congcise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

To allow staff an opportunity to review and include the party's post-hearing briefs. Late File Recommendation on
Friday, November 19 by 3:00.

Signature (Technical Staff):

Initials (Division/Office Director or (@

Designee).

Signature (Legal Staff); ‘0‘\@‘ O%m,w Initials (General Counse! or

. Designee):
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Recommendation to the Chairman’s Office /@’ Approve Request [J Deny Request
Initials: rf@’ Date: //‘_ JL-70
Comments:
CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: ﬁ Approve Request [0 Deny Request
lnma!s% Date: |/~ 2-1p

g 4 hY

The Executive Sulte will- forward the original ap rovud form to the Office of ;

Commission Clerk and distributé copies to the OPR divigien/office director, the |

Executive Director, the Deputy Executive Director, the Qenu;al Goungel, the CLK AGENDA

Deputy General Counsel, the Office of Public Informetion Direstor, the | STAFF CQP[EEUCLV NT NP METG TN
|

Commissioners’ Assistants, and the atterney assigned to the dockst.
09319 Hovide

PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 09/10) e EHMIES IR O T
FPSC-COMMISSION Lk
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 4:15 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 052643)

Attachments: 09319-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-67170.
When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/12/2010
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Matlida Sandeors

10000)-€!

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 2:30 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett; Terry Holdnak

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/12/2010 2:27:00 PM

Docket Number: 100001-El

Filename / Path: 100001.Informal Mtg.11-17-10.Icb.doc
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

ﬁ Adsainistrative [} Purties [} Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 0005010
CISTRIZUTION:

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk i

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: {850) 413-6630 ;
€ 1850) g(\()vf- 3
woel |
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AlsNT
NAME CODE ADDRESS O ON
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating(@akerman.com No
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsuli.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10} jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10a) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno(@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel charles@leg state.fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins {10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10} john. burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10} swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 11/12/2010 at 4.24:59 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 4:26 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 569888)

Attachments: 09318-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When replying. pfease do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/12/2010



CLK Officlal Filing****11/12/12010 2:26 PM bl

Matlida Sanders

[0000[-E]

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 2:27 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices " E

Cc: Lisa Bennett FPSC, CLK - CORRESP%I?ENC

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Adminisirative [ Purties L_tt,m%mt
. Wi\ *r ’Vl

Date and Time: 11/12/2010 2:24:00 PM DOCUMENT N o019

Docket Number: 100001-El BiS'?'RmUT:QN: i —

Filename / Path: 100001.Informal Mtg.11-16-10.Icb.doc -

Notice Type: Memo for issuance

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel £N 3
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 M \ \

eaos\ \1




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS co]\:qﬁlng?ON
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth keating@akerman.com No
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mceneill@tyndall.af.mil No
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

Printed on 11/12/2010 at 4:22:03 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 4:23 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 757256}

Attachments: 09317-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/12/2010



CLK Officlal Flliing****11i12/2010 2:01 PM i

Matlida Sanders

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 2:01 FM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Erik Sayler; Lisa Bennett; Shalonda Hopkins

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/212010 1:57:00 PM

Docket Number: 100001-El, 100002-EG, 100007-Ei

Filename / Path: 100001.02,07.Commission.Notice.hrg.phrg.els-FPL Amended 11-2-10.doc
Notice Type:

Prehearing/Hearing G‘;?/"‘//

AMENDED NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING
To be issued today. \OOOOi - El

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 “PC\*L x|
Maa\ 2
S



http:100001.02.07

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MA‘S’:, R
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth keating@akerman.com No
Association For Faimess In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10} jbrew@bbrslaw.com -No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company E1803 george bachman@chpk.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george_bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company (10) EI1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) E1801 paul. lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john burnett@pgnmail com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
swright@yvlaw.net No

Young Law Firm (10)

Printed on 11/2/2010 at 2:42:49 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 2:45 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 453283)

Attachments: 09109-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/2/2010
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Diamond Williams \%OO\ B |

From: Tiffany Williams

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 11:42 AM

To: Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-E1-00004{ X} Administrative [] ?6‘”; acime‘i

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-E1-00002-014.pdf UMENT NO. =
DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Mumber IOOOCI-E! - Form MNumber IOOOOI-EI-OO0OO02-O1
Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

Cancel day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - 1703/20I0 - 930 am-500 pm. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 -
Involving All Commissioners

Appointment converted to C-day Hearing

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) inthe referenced docket. If you have
any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 43-6008.

11/3/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 11/02/2010 at 11:40 a.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Hearing 11/03/2010 [Cancelled |Tallahassee/E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH |[ED |SK Bl |NC ALL |GH |ED |SK |BI |NC

X X
Prehearing . ..
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

GH | ED [SK B! | NCIADM GH |ED |SK |BI INCIADM |

X

Remarks: |(Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007).
Docket Nos: 100001, 100002 and 100007

A "hold” - for a possible special agenda for FPL"only".

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-E1-00002-014
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Kimberley Pena jocoe !~ £ T

From: Dale Mailhot
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 3:30 PM

=250, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Kimberley Pena purties £} Consum
Subject: RE: Co iis of 10312-09 for hearing in Fuel Docket Adminisasive L] L - dm
ject: RE: Cop earing in Fuel Docke XCUMENT HO QQQQQ———~—
Approved. ‘!m:, RIBUTION: __———

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 3:19 PM

To: Dale Maithot

Cc: Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Ann Cole
Subject: Copies of 10312-09 for hearing in Fuel Docket
Importance: High

Dale, staff is requesting permission to make 17 copies of 2 pages of the above referenced document for the
hearing.

DN 10312-09 - TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Highlighted information contained in audit work papers
(Audit Control No. 09-189-2-1). [See DN 09814-09]

d
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11/1/2010



State of Florida

-~ -> -~ -~
Public Serfice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 1, 2010
TO: Marshall Willis, Director, Division of Economic Regulation
FROM: Kenneth Franklin, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Economic Regulation

RE: Docket No. 100001-EI - Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with
GPIF

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13¢ of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests approval
to make four (4 copies) of the following confidential documents:

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION DOCUMENT NO.
Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information in Exh JM- 02407-10
IT to direct testimony of Joseph McCallister [Aug-Dec 2009 hedging
activity report].
Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Pages 2 and 3 of the testimony 07378-10
of Joseph McCallister, forecasted hedging percentages.

Staff also requests approval to make six (6) copies of the following confidential document.

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION DOCUMENT NO.

Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information provided in 06278-10
Exh MO-1 to direct testimony of witness Marcia Olivier dated 8/2/10,
specifically Schedule E12-B, Page 2 of 2; and for certain information in
2011 risk management plan, specifically Pages 1-3 and Attachments A,
B,C,Eand F.

Y
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Marguerite MclLean PS C- | 0-0 LS E’j“ PH O - EI

From: Terry Holdnak /OOCO[- 6 )

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 3:59 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ‘

Cc: Erik Sayler; Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted L/ 3 P

Date and Time: 10/29/2010 3.56:00 PM ¥

Docket Number: 100001-El o

Filename / Path: 100001.PHO.doc - -

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver -
o

Please find attached a re-submitted order. Lisa Bennett advised that adding "PREHEARING ORDER" above the existing
title will suffice. 1 have electronically copied the order again to GCOrders. Please let me know if there is anything else
needed.

~ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Thank you, s N D ,
Terry K. Holdnak -p Administrative | Pares -
Commission Deputy Clerk II X 3 B('!CUMENT NO.
Office of the General Counsel . o . —
Florida Public Service Commission Mai l ] DISTRIBUTION: __—————=

850-413-6738 R
emau| V1




Terry Holdnak _ ) Psc-1o-00LSY -~ PNT- ET

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Erik Sayler; Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/29/2010 3.08:34 PM

Docket Number: 100001-El

Filename / Path: 100001.PHO.doc :
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver <

Vo -
e b
ot 57 -

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC,, FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY, GULF POWER COMPANY A_N__
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

Signed by Commissioner Skop to be issued today. The order is being copied and is on its way down to the Clerk.

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk II ‘e ha Of de o’ “+5 L Q
Office of the General Counsel ( c:—dd ed.

Florida Pubiic Service Commission |

850-413-6738 tHe of o rder )




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL A
NAME CODE ADDRESS COM&TS?:ON
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm {10Keating) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Association For Faimess In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneili@tyndall.af. mil No
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
Office of Public Counsel {10¢) rehwinkel. charles@leg. state. fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 10/29/2010 at 4:43;14 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 4:46 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 066328)

Attachments: 09012-10.pdf

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

10/29/2010
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Diamond Williams fO(// e i _‘:i ;

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 10:16 AM

To: Diamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-E1-00002 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-E1-00002-012.pdf [ Administrative [] Parties [ Consumer
pocuMent No. (JOOA() -0
DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 100001-ET - Form Number 100001-EI-00002-012

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive
factor.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 12/08/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment date
From 12/08/2010 to 12/15/2010

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 12/09/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment date
From 12/09/2010 to 12/16/2010

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

Last Revised 10/29/2010 at 10:14 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop x| General Counsel Court Reporter

Commissioner Brisé X| Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
New Commissioner Commission Clerk
Executive Director X| Regulatory Analysis

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

——
S——

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 12/08/2010 [12/15/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 12/09/2010 [12/16/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
N T

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH|ED [SK Bl INC ALL |GH |ED {SK |[BI INC

1 X X —

Prehearin .. ..
GE'EZFJ Commissioners Commissioners

GHIED [SK |IBI | NCIADM GH{ED|SK |{BI INC|ADM

X

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 1000064, 100007).
Docket Nos: 100001, 100002 and 100007

Hearing - 12/13, 12/15-16 for FPL"only"

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-E1-00002-012
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JPublic Serfice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:  October 26,2010 C Administrativ)

TO: Marshall Willis, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 7 OOS— /2
FROM: Michael C. Barrett, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Economic Regulation neg
RE: Dkt. 100001-EI, Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with GPIF

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13¢ of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests approval
to make seventeen (17) copies of the following confidential documents:

| ; DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION ' {1 FPSC
S s || DOCUMENT NO.

TECO’s Response to Staff's 4™ set of Interrogatories, Item Nos. 36-37 08175-10

Gulf’s Response to Staff's 4™ set of Interrogatories, Attachment to Item 08181-10

No. 45 i

PEF’s Response to Staff’s 6" set of Interrogatories, Item Nos. 63-72 08208-10

These documents are marked for identification as exhibits for the upcoming fuel hearing,
which is scheduled for November 1 through 3™. The listed documents contain data about
transactions and other confidential information. The copies are needed to address questions at
the hearing or the agenda conference thereafter. If necessary, staff will have one copy of the
confidential exhibits for each Commissioner, each Intervening Party, the Office of Public
Counsel, the Court Reporter, Staff Counsel, the Witness, and Counsel for the Witness.

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Pena)




CLK Officlal Fliing****10i25/2010 9:27 AM ikl

Matilda Sanders Voc- 10-0633 - Peo -E1 /00001 - & |
From: Terry Holdnak e s
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 9:27 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices SO e o 27
Cc: Erik Sayler; Lisa Bennett R
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

N T
Date and Time: 10/25/2010 9:24:00 AM CLerig
Docket Number: 100001-El T
Filename / Path: City of Marianna (FPUC) Petition to Intervene - 100001 els.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO INTERVENE

Signed by Commissioner Skop ,CLK - CORRBSPQNDNE
@mﬁﬁmﬁwﬂ Pasties Dc"f’?j“

Terry K. Holdnak CUMENT NO'W'L"

Commission Deputy Clerk Il msmgUT!O‘N: .

Office of the General Counsel e

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 V.QL\L ed 3
Mmoled &
emailed 10



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS coh:aﬁl?g;ord
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10} ibrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) imewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@@chpk.com No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail, com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10} swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 10/25/2010 at 12:59:51 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:00 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 650505)

Attachments: 08846-10.pdf

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

10/25/2010




CLK Officlal Fliing****10I25/12010 9:30 AM i

Matiida Sanders ?5(‘. -lo - Db32 —~ Pcop -E!

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 9:30 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Erik Sayler

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/25/2010 9:28:00 AM

Docket Number: 100001-El

Filename / Path: 100001.0rder granting PEF spin-off docket.lcb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S MOTION TO ESTABLISH SEPARATE "SPIN-OFF"

DOCKET
Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk il
Office of the General Counsel

, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [ Panies [ Consuner

UMENT NOQUOAL- 1O

Florida Public Service Commission DISTRIBUTION: ____————
850-413-6738 ?) !
. A
0
fmim !
MA IEY



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1000601

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
naNE copE ADDRESS COMMISSION
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
Florida Power & Light Company (Junoi0a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Pyblic Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcesphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/25/2010 at 11:18:04 AM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 133964)
Attachments: 08839-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/25/2010
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Matilda Sanders

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, Octoher 19, 2010 11:23 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Erik Sayler; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Lee Eng Tan; Martha Brown; Anna Williams
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/19/2010 11:17:00 AM

Docket Number: 100001-El, 100002-EG, 100007-E1

Filename / Path: 100001.02.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.Phrg.eis-FPL revised.doc »..RX\/
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing ({Q\i‘

eV,
:(;::E_QF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING
FLORIDA POWER B LIGHT COMPANY
ALL INVESTOR-OWNED ELECTRIG UTILITIES
AL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS

For issuance /

loooo) - El
Terry K. Holdnak B 2a 5 o e A
Commission Deputy Clerk |l ) ’ W
Office of the General Counsel \Qe_d w
Florida Public Service Commission A <

850-413-6738 Mll\ud \g

ewmaLe PeS:, CLI - CORREZPO



http:100001.02.07

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS O ON
DIRECTORY

Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating@akerman.com No

Akerman Senterfitt mait.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Association For Faimness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No

Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley(@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphail@balch.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No

Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW®@AOL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EME868 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee rob.megarrah@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Commiitee cochran keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil No

Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No

Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scoti@fkec.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Andersonf@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci_nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10a) John.Butler@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No

Florida Public Utilities Company EI1803 george bachman@chpk.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman(@chpk.com No

Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frce.com Yes
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No

Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
General Electric Company david . swanson@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No

Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company (10) EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No

Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No

Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM§64 dale finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc, EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No

Printed on 10/19/2010 at 1:06:33 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDISESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MA
NAME CODE ADDRESS O R N
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.flus Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts brenda@Leg state. fl.us Yes
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningionlaw.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.nickum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI1801 paul.fewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted. purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Talguin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeling.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcesphosphate.com No
Young, van Assenderp, P.A, RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 10/19/2010 at 1:06:33 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 1.09 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 245013)

Attachments: 08734-10.pdf
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

10/19/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 045087

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A’S]‘;ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No

FAxEPD

Printed on 10/18/2010 at 8:40:32 AM
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko e
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 3:11 PM [Toen CLn z’*f\?\&u..t’UN'“ NCE %
To: Diamond Williams ;g; ,,,\..-m;mgg,w jmm i fCona O’%
Subject:  Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00002 o

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI1-00002-011.pdf

Docket Number 100001-ETI - Form Number 100001-EI-00002-011

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive
factor.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 11/29/2010 - 1:30 p.m.-
3:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 12/08/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. -
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 12/09/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. -
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 12/13/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. -
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

10/15/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/15/2010 at 3:09 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Public Information Officer
Commissioner Brisé Commission Clerk Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
New Commissioner Regulatory Analysis
Executive Director Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Commission Clerk

Docket Number: 100001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 11/29/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
Hearing 12/08/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 12/09/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 12/13/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.

ALL |ED |SK |GH [BI INC ALL |ED |SK [GH |BI |NC

X X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

ED |SK |GH [BI | NC|ADM ED |SK |GH |BI [NC|ADM

X

Remarks: \(Rejated dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007).
Docket Nos: 100001, 100002 and 100007

Prehearing and Hearing for FPL"only"

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-011
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Matiida Sanders Psc-1o-ol13-Pco -E1

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 12:33 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett; Erik Sayler

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/14/2010 12:20:00 PM

Docket Number: 100001-El

Filename / Path: Affirm Petition to Intervene - 10001 Lisa.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO INTERVENE

Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry XK. Holdnak

Commiission Deputy Clerk 1l 3
Office of the General Counsel -
Florida Public Service Commission ( K)(ﬁ‘o |
850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMISEN
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm {10Keating) beth keating@akerman.com No
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore{@esgconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolQa) John.Butler@fpl.com No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. {10} E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/14/2010 at 2;17:04 PM



mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
http:john.burnett(ajpgnmail.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:wigglaw@gmail.com
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 045087)
Attachments: 08614-10.pdf

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

10/14/2010
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1
Matiida Sanders ’Pgﬁ - 10 - O(o!l- co & /0000 -
From: Terry Holdnak .
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 3:21 PM e~ O . COURZSPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ‘{Em’ f‘.L‘“‘ ,C,_m?‘ff"l",.i e E
Cc: Erik Sayler; Lisa Bennett 10 Aeminisrative |} Patties [ ) Consuesr '
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted { eyt ro. C00h - 10 ;
Date and Time: 10/8/2010 3:18:00 PM D ABUTION: ,___,,_____,-...m-.j
Docket Number: 100001-El s o

Filename / Path: 100001.0rder granting FPL's motion.supplemental testimony.els.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE SUPPLEMENTAL
PETITIONS AND TESTIMONY AND_
ORDER GRANTING OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL AND OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL'S JOINT MOTION FOR
EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE TESTIMONY

Signed by Chairman Argenziano, to be issued today. The order is on its way down to the Clerk's Office.

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counse]

Fiorida Public Service Commission
850-413-8738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS Colxv\laﬁ;gg?m
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth. keating@akerman.com No
Brickfield Law Firm {10) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (J0McWhirter) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
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

Printed on 10/8/2010 at 4:19:56 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 4:20 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 883607)
Attachments: 08428-10.pdf

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

10/8/2010




CLK Official Filing****9129/12010 9:32 AM bl { @Q(/E) l ’:g l

Matilda Sanders

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 2:33 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Katherine Fleming; L.isa Bennett; Martha Brown; Terry Holdnak

Subject: Order [ Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/28/2010 2:29:00 PM

Docket Number: 100001-El, 100002-EG, 100003-GU, 100004-GU, and 100007-El

Filename / Path: 100001.02.03.04.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.Phrg.kef.doc

Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing \@—‘

LY ¢

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING

A~ £ E
Shalonda Hopkins ﬁ::;:',’ Sl T CORRES K’O\ZD NG ‘z
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LY G v
Office of the General Counsel M L P \f-lp MO "\ ‘- 5
Florida Public Service Commission q S NOUMENY E
. - \ M . ¥t 7y e

Tel: (850) 413-6630 m\m L '\A Ay /:‘)’ :“ el H

cvalgd S0

{Y\/,; oD 00001 -E\

6\2@‘ qﬁ/ c\b FEOSEET—r,
@‘*%'W oW \ @eeed="15%)
@x?f’ b —Ieeee=S]

oS
(A

o




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth keating@akerman.com No
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth Keating@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgeonsult.com No
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmephail@balch.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veaich rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Brickfield Law Firm (10} jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergev.net Yes
Energy & Ultilities Policy Committee cochran. keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (10} shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment AlliancedCleanFL@aol. com Yes
Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliam@aglresources.com Yes
Florida City Gas (10} mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU6l16 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GUel6 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) jmewhirterf@gmac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc, susan.kohthofer@fkec.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@tkec.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline(@publicpower.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butleri@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci_nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolQa) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0b} ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company E1803 george bachman@chpk.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc, abrown@free.com Yes
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruceflaseia.org Yes
General Electric Company david 1. swanson@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno{@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company (10) Ei804 sdriteno@southernco.cont No
Holland & Knight bruce. may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping Law Firm (10} gperko@hgslaw.com No
Hopping, Green & Sams gperkot@hgslaw.com Yes
Indiantown Gas Company tgeoffroy@efpuc.com No

Printed on 9/29/2010 at 12:23:39 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS oM N
DIRECTORY
Indiantown Gas Company GU606 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes
[tron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC9%08 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@macfar.com No
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Peoples Gas System (10) GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 Jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com Yes
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (10) jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com No
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
TECO Energy, Inc. (10) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.corn Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 9/29/2010 at 12:23:59 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 12:26 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 887563)

Attachments: 08126-10.pdf

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

9/29/2010




Diamond Williams
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent Wednesday, September 29, 2010 10:50 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Erik Sayler

Subject Order / Notice Submitted

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE TESTIMONY AND EXHIBITS

Signed by Chairman Argenziano

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
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating@akerman,com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Exccutive Agencies (10} shayla. meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0Oa) John.Butler@fpl.com No
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

Printed on 9/29/2010 at 12:31:00 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 12:33 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 768932)

Attachments: 08136-10.pdf

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
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 4.50 PM Fzgs C¥,i ":;:;l;;,\:"*?u ‘W-"\J{‘E
To: Diamond Williams i

inksivet o i j Fartios § F fn**vmr%
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-E1-00001 { UMENT NO. m ;
Attachments: CCS Form 100001-E1-00001-012.pdf ;D u'"p 5")0"*1( ON: i

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-012

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive

factor.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 10/04/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-

11:00 a.m. -

in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

9/28/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/27/2010 at 4:49 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: X| Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Brisé Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100001-EJ -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 10/04/2010 | Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 11:00 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED {SK |GH |BI ALL [AG [ED |SK |GH [B]

X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AG|ED ISK |GH | B] |ADM AG |ED |SK |GH Bl |ADM

>

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting - Staff

Docket No: 100001 - only

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-E1-00001-012
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 10:10 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices . C(‘FR IPONDENCE
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Erik Sayler P‘k“ &, CLik 2 ' .
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted i Aﬁmm‘smtmmm:r ’

LT UMENT NO. .Q_

Date and Time: 9/20/2010 10:07:00 AM e

Docket Number: 100001-El g CiSTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: OPC and AG extension order.icb.or.doc ~
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL AND ATTORNEY GENERAL'S
JOINT MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE LIMITED TESTIMONY

Signed by Chairman Argenziano

Terry XK. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk Il ‘QhﬁQd 3
Office of the General Counsel .

Florida Public Service Commission Mouled !
850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL VAT

NAME CODE ADDRESS O ON

DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall. af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) imcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10a) John. Butler@fpl,com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george_bachman@gchpk.com No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john,burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 9/20/2010 at 3:11:18 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 3:13 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email D = 359098)

Attachments: 07825-10.pdf

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

9/20/2010
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1
Matlida Sanders Pﬁ(’,‘_ o - 03’73'% ‘-fﬁ/" lOOOO L ”E\

From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 12:21 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

e Mz»»/t“nﬁwb
/ 7 P/ . [4 ’»\,{#/ (
Date and Time: 9/16/2010 12:18:00 PM ¢

Docket Number: 100001-EIl, 100002-EG, 100007-El, 100009-El, 080677-El, 090130-El, 100077-El, 100155-EG, 080203-El
080245-El, 080246-El, 090494-E1, 060038-El

Filename / Path: PSC Skop recusal.rcb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
= X1
Copied lo gcorders, attachments coming down - 2] O
o o 3
o N
Mary D. —3 o o5
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
: MAST
RAME CODE ADDRESS COMMIS?:ON
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey) miketwomey@talstar.com No
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com Ne
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No
Association For Faimess In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfieids.com No
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09} shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (10} shayla.meneill@tyndall, af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(6) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@ifpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09G) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08h) bryan_anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J} lessica.Cano@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0) bryan_Anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Florida Retail Federation {Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No
George Cavros, Esg. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company (10) E1804 sdriteno(@southernco.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10} gperko@hgslaw.com No
1.B.E.W. 8ystem Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80] paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (Triplett10) dianne. triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) Jjohn burneti@pgnmail.com No
Richard Ungar Flasher110@aol.com No
Ruden Law Firm (10a) Margaret-Ray. Kemper@ruden.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comeast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No
Williams Law Firm ljacobsS0@comcast.net No

Printed on 9/16/2010 at 4:35:24 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 4:37 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 390948)

Attachments: 07764-10.pdf
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

9/16/2010
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 11:29 AM

To: Diamond Williams | FpSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-E1-00001 iﬁfé“ﬁi“im‘“m Pirties mw"“’"’g

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-E1-00001-011.pdf { DGCUMENT NO 1(00504l0
i.i}ig'iﬁi{iaU‘HON: e

Docket Number 100001-ET - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-011

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive
factor.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 09/22/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-
12:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008,

9/16/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/16/2010 at 11:27 a.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer (X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Informal Meeting 09/22/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL JAG [ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH [BI
X L - X
Prehearing I . .
Officer Cominissioners Commissioners
‘AG ED |SK |GH | B] |ADM AG |ED |SK |GH |BI {ADM |
X |

Remarks: | Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting - Staff

Docket No: 100001

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-011
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Matiida Sanders 75& -/ - Dm - Pco - &1 IOOOO[ "-Ei
From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 9:36 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject:

Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/712010 9:33:00 AM
Docket Number:

080245-E1, 080246-El, 090494-El, 060038-Ei
Filename / Path:

Order Denying Oral Argument.ns.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

100001-El, 100002-EG, 100007-El, 100009-El, 080677-El, 090130-E1,100077-E1, 100155-EG, 080203-E|,

Copied to georders.
File in 100009-El first,
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

AARP (Twomey) miketwomey@talstar.com No
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Akerman Law Firm (10a} matt.feili@akerman.com No
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No
Association For Faimess In Rate Making (09) dmoore{@esgconsult.com No
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc law@swbelt net No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew(bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10a) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No
City of South Daytona bburgess(@ngnlaw.com No
Credit Suisse . yang.y.songcredit-suisse.com No
Department of Environmental Protection (08a) Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us No
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall af. mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndatl.af mil No
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No
(08)

Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fean.org No
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter06) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmewhirter@mac-law,.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Fiorida Power & Light Company EI802 ken hoffman@ipl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno0O8h) bryan_anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno091) Jessica.Cano/@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0) bryan_Anderson@{pl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {(Junol0a) John.Butler@fpl com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0f) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachmanfichpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright{@yvlaw net No
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swrighti@yvlaw.net No
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroatiorney.com No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdritenof@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company {10} EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko{@hgslaw.com No
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm {10} vkaufmani@kagmlaw.com No
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66i@bellsouth.net No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirter@mac-iaw.com No
Messer Law Firm nhortoni@lawfla.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charlesi@leg.state. fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia bradlevazmyfloridalegal.com No
Panagioti Tsolkas pbcenvirocoalition@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, EI801 paul. lewisjri@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 9/7/2010 at 10:17.58 AM



http:10:17.58

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL I
NAME CODE ADDRESS Conﬁl?;ﬁox
DIRECTORY
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EIR01 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Radey Law Firm hthomas@radeylaw.com No
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Rhonda Roff marshmaid{@gmail.com No
Richard Ungar Flasherl 10@aol.com No
Robert Cademartori reademar@comecast.net No
Robert H. Smith tpjrbi@yahoo.com No
Ruden Law Firm (10a) Margaret-Ray. Kemper@ruden.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comeast.net No
Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Williams Law Firm ljacebs50{@comeast.net No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 9/7/2010 a1 10:17:58 AM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 269267)
Attachments: 07485-10.pdf

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

9/7/2010
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Flflday, Augl'.l?.:t 27,2010 11:16 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams ‘Administrative [ ] Partics |} Consusmer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-E1-00001 UMENT NO(W’)(O -10
Attachments: CCS Form 100001-E1-00001-010.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 100001-ET - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-010

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive
factor.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 09/02/2010 - 2:00 p.m.-
3:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

8/27/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/27/2010 at 11:15 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop | General Counsel Court Reporter

X| Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commission Clerk

X| Regulatory Analysis

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Commissioner Graham
Commissioner Brisé
Executive Director
Public Information Officer [X|

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100001-EI -- Fue! and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 09/02/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 2:00 p. - 3:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH [BI ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI

X |- X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AGIED |SK |GH | B] |ADM AG |ED |SK |GH |BI |ADM

X

Remarks:  |Rejated dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting - Staff

Docket No: 100001

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-010
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Matilda Sanders

10000 | /qu

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 3:10 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Brown; Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/6/2010 3:07:00 PM

Docket Number: 100007-E! & 100001-El

Filename / Path: 100001&100007.Informal Mtg.08-19-10.mcb.doc
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

MEMORANDUM - NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING

To be issued by the Clerk.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630
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FL

ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL A
NAME CODE ADDRESS coanssllQON
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10} shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {Junol0a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company {10} george bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation {10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company (10} EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Neo
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal. com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, EI801 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10} john. burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 8/9/2010 at 12:32:43 PM
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Commission Clerk

From; Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 12:33 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 212831)

Attachments: 06559-10.pdf

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

8/9/2010
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00001-El

Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 9:10 AM FPLC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams Adminisrative [} Paies [ Conserser
Subject:  Proposed Changes to Form 100001-E-00001 nceumnt Mo DA - 10
Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00001-009.pdf SISTRIDUTION:

Docket Number 100001-ETI - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-009

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive
factor.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 07/20/2010 - 3:00 p.m.-
4.00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

7/20/2010



To:

Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Graham
Commissioner Brise
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/20/2010 at 9:12 a.m.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Deputy Executive Director
General Counsel
Auditing & Performance Analysis
Commission Clerk

Regulatory Analysis
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Pagelof 1

Economic Regulation

Court Reporter

Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett

Docket Number: 100001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date] New Date Location/ Room Time
Informal Meeting 07/20/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 3:00 p. - 4:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Hearing
Officers

Prehearing
Officer

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI

ALL |AG |ED |SK IGH |BI

Commissioners

AG

ED {SK |GH | B] |ADM

Commissioners

AG |ED |SK |GH |BI

ADM

X

Remarks: | pelated dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting - Staff

Docket Nos: 100001

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-009
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: AETHE SE OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN SR ANN COLE
LisA PoLAK EDGAR ) COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKop
DAVID E. KLEMENT

(850)413-6770

November 13, 2009

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3487-6442)

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780

Dear Ms. Ritenou
SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

Commiss, Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Algo c(raend'tplete
itern 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
Gulf Power Coml ® Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the ::ardf ttr)‘ you. o
M Attach this card to the back of the malipiece,
Please do or on the front if space permits.

e TR SR T
i -

L

‘u PTERCIPPEERINE R N

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Dockét No. 080001-EX

© s e et

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY 1

x -~

e

A. Signat i :
Agent ‘
Addressee |

i D. Is'delivery address different froms ftem
material. 1. Article Addressed to: 2. HYES, e?:tar delivery address below:
OLooo! , 0§00t , 0gOHI0 Ey .
Ms. Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company 3. ServigeType
One Energy Place Certified Mail [ Express Mail i
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 O3 Registered {1 Return Receipt for Merchandise
OinsuredMall O C.OD. i
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) [ Yes
AC:kmp 2. Article Number 700k 0810 0002 3487 Luyul
Enclosure (Transfer from service labe)

PS Form 3811, February 2004

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Regulatory Analysis
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel

Domestic Retum Recelpt

102595-02-M-1540

CaPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/fwww.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus


mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com

COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER I, CHAIRMAN
Lisa PoLAK EDGAR

NANCY ARGENZIANO

STATE OF FLORIDA

\0000 A

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANNCOLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

NATHAN A. SKop
DaviD E. KLEMENT

JHublic Serfrice @nmrmzztmt

November 13, 2009
(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-081 0-0002-3487-6442)

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 060001-EI

Dear Ms. Ritenou

Commiss ® Compiete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
ftem 4 If Restricted Delivery Is desired.
on beha]f Oqulf B Print your name and addrass on the reverse
80 that we can return the card to you.
M Attach this card to the back of the maliplece,
or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed to:
00001 , 080001, 0%OHID

Please dc
material.

P lf YES, enter detivery address below:
e

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour

Gulf Power Company
3.
One Energy Place m Mall T Expross Mall
Pensacola, Florlda 32520 0780 1 Registered [ Retum Recsipt for Merchandise
__________________ Clinsured Mailt [ C.OD.
4, Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 1 Yes
AC:kmp 2. Article Number 700k 0ALOD 0002 3487 k4uE
Enclosure (Transter from service labe)
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Dormestic Returm Recelpt 102506-02-M-1540

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Regulatory Analysis
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD & TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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http://www.t1oridapsc.rom

Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams - 10000 -E |

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 3:06 PM

To: Diamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00001-006.pdf

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-006
and
Docket Number 100009EI

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive
factor.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 07/01/2010 - 2:00 p.m.- 4:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

6/28/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 06/28/2010 at 3:02 p.m.

Pagelof 1

To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop | General Counsel Court Reporter

New Commissioner 1 X| Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk

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

Informal Meeting 07/01/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 2:00 p. - 4:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [AG |ED [SK |C1 [C2 ALL |AG|ED [SK [C1 [C2
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AGIED ISK [C1 | 2 IADM AGIED SK |C] {C2 |JADM
.a:—x
Remarks:

(Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting - Staff

Docket Nos: 100001 and 100009/

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-006



STATE OF FLORIDA l D DO O i E /

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN Ao S 5\ ANNCOLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR /A e

COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A, SKOP (850) 413-6770

.....

RRESPONDENCE §

Stephen C. Burgess, Esquire
Office of Public counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison, St., Rm 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

PO R R CEAN 13T B

e 06104
§

v &
¥ AR 0 i WS LB L P TN b

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080001-EI

Dear Mr. Burgess:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 10926-08, filed on behalf of
Office of Public Counsel, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this
material.

Sincerely,

et

Kimberley M. Pefia
Records Management Assistant

ACkmp
Enclosure

cc:  Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel

RECEIVED &'M | DATE (0// (‘a//b

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD o TA1 1 AHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: : OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN . N ANNCOLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR

COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

NATHAN A. SKOP

Jublic Berfrice Commission

June 14, 2010

TN T I S

i, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

James D. Beasley, Esquire
Ausley Law Firm

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

P,

sivativn | Festien ¢ _f Comannor |

1}
Y miaras e T A R AT 1 A A

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080001-E1

Dear Mr. Beasley:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 05616-08, filed on behalf of
Tampa Electric Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this
material.

Sincerely,

Kimberley M. Pefia
Records Management Assistant

AC:kmp
Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel

RECEIVED 4/% / j %Z g DATE é/ 570

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD & TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Oppertunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.dl.us
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CLK Official Filing****6/14/12010 11:21 AM el

Matilda Sanders

VB 10 -~ 00928 - CFo-£) /00001 -5

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Gloria Ross

Gloria Ross -

Monday, June 14, 2010 11:21 AM | Peg., CLK - CORRESPONDENCE |

CLK - Orders / Notices
Larry Harris; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Jackson
Order / Notice Submitted

¥

inisirative | ) Fustes {8 Constaner

a—

1
i 4
. ?.
6/14/2010 11:17:00 AM i v —

100001-El
1:\20101100001\Confidentiality\Guif 100092A amendatory order.doc

AMENDATORY ORDER

\&tgd 3
MO Lv.d )
emailed 12

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
COMPANY EMAIL N

NAME CODE ADDRESS CUSTER

DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating@akerman,com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10} shayla.meneill@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {Junol0a} John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Guif Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) E1801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 6/14/2010 at 1:37:48 PM
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http:beth.keating(ilJakerman.com

Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 1:38 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 732550)

Attachments: 04915-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/14/2010




VOO
STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: 2

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANG, CHAIRMAN ANNCOLE
LisA PoLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A. SKOP
DAVID E. KLEMENT
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS 111

Jublic Serfrice Cmmmizsion

March 25, 2010

(850)413-6770

John T. Butler, Esquire RECEIVED R
Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard DATE 2/2/10

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

[752, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE §

. : s T Fustien L lensumer
Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source IS¢ mvirisretive L g

LN UIENT NG
Dear Mr. Butler: i};‘;i‘i’?' BTN
i -

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of

Florida Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The
documents are enclosed.

DOCKET NO. 'DOCUMENT NO(S).
/[ 070001-E 09819-07, 09913-07, and 10400-07
7 080001-EI 01573-08, 01581-08, 05113-08, 05812-08, and 10018-08
080009-EI 03586-08 and 04113-08
080193-EQ 10196-08 and 10750-08
090001-EI ' 06955-02
080407-EG 08228-09
080677-EI 07101-09 and 08004-09
090172-EI 03086-09, 04215-09, 05078-09, 05139-09, N
06738-09, 07011-09, and 07534-09

090505-EI ' 11494-09 and 11860-09
100009-EI 01376-10

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus



mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http://www.floridapsc.comInternet

Return to Source

Florida Power & Light Company
03/25/2010

Page 2

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
ACkmp
Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester; Jim Breman; John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation
Jeanette Sickel; Stephen Garl; Robert Graves, Division of Regulatory Analysis

Lisa Bennett; Jean Hartman; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown; Keino Young, Office of the
General Counsel
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: ; _ OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANNCOLE
LiSAPOLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A. SKOP
DavID E. KLEMENT
BENA. "STEVE" STEVENS LI

Public Berpice Qommission

March 25, 2010

John T. Burnett, Esquire RECEIVED %;AAL ( ﬂ?[

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
P.0. Box 14042 DATE N-1-10
Saint Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

(850)413-6770

osC, CLA - u)RR.ubPON DENCE
L vaimisirative |} Fasties i Consomer &

Dear Mr, Burnett: E C J‘ LENT RO,
[ DINTRL sy RO H
Commission staff have advised that the confidential docufiisiits Tisted | bETow, filed on behalf of

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The
documents are enclosed.

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source !

pu————

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S).
070001-EI 08362-07, 09779-07, and 09781-07
070703-EI 00959-08, 01196-08, 01736-08, 10289-08, 1133808,
11539-08, 00833-09, and 01128-09
080009-EI 03231-08, 03232-08, 03233-08, 03234-08, 03235-08, 03236-08, 03560-08,
04260-08, 04980-08, 05261-08, 05530-08, 05947-08, 05957-08, and 05996-08
080149-EI 03247-08, 03564-08, 04258-08, and 05951-08
090009-EI 04600-09, 05313-09, 05581-09, 05589-09, 05677-09, 06086-09, 06399-09,

06611-09, 06699-09, 06817-09, 07088-09, 07145-09, 07280-09, 07690-09,
07722-09, 08012-09, 08062-09, 08183-09, 08560-09, and 08882-09

090079-EI 08432-09, 08896-09, 09777-09, 09789-09, and 10511-09

090371-EI 07190-09 and 10542-09

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.flus



mailto:contact@psc.state.t1.us
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

cc: Pete Lester; Cayce Hinton; John Slemkewicz; Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Shevie Brown, Division of Regulatory Analysis

Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Jean Hartman, Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: s > OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ‘ o - ANN COLE
LISA POLAK EDGAR v 3 COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770

Davip E. KLEMENT
BENA. "STEVE" STEVENS i N

Jublic Serpice Qonumizston

March 24, 2010

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760—0003-8796—9305)

e .
PhL T CORRESPONDENCE |

' 5 CLK - CORRESPONDENCE |

it Power Company G pdainisinative T Frasien L,E(:tsﬁsm:aerk

Gulf Power Compan ' s .
One Energy Placg ’ %‘57'{'*332—ﬁ“‘”ﬁ‘? NO mﬁ &
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 ERRIBUTIRN o |

:mmm-’!ﬂ;nw’ff b

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket Nos. 080001-EI and
090001-EI

Dear Ms. Ritenour:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 00359-08 and 09273-09, filed
on behalf of Gulf Power Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please dognot hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material. : V

& Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

N 4 f Reatiotad Dallvery s deshed,

B Print your name and address on the reverss
a0 that we can return the card to you.
W Attach this card to the back of the mallplecs,

B. 4 by TPri G?atv t
or on the front if space permits. ' o

1. Article Addressed to: 08000‘—-51,09000!*51 D. hddivuyad&ﬁsdtﬂmmmﬂ iég !

If YES, enter delivery address below:

AC:kmp Ms. Susan D. Ritenour
Enclosure Gulif Power Company
One Energy Place :
. Pete Lest Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 | 3. Service Type
. @ Tertified Mall [ Express Mall
Lisa Bem 1 Registered [J Retun Receipt for Merchandies
O insured Mall 1 C.OD.
;bﬂs o:ssir-gg, 0g273-09 4. Restricted Delivery? {Extra Foq) [ Yes
" um ‘
Fraate oo sarvice labe] 700k 2760 0003 879k 9305 |
S oot A e i
mm?ﬁ,mm Domentic Fistum Rscoipt 102505-08-44- 1540

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, F1.32399-0850
. . An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-maik: contact@psc.state.flus
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JOUUI-

Marguerite Mchan

Psc-10 033, e ———
From: Terry Holdnak SC-10 -0337- RECoA L s
Sent: Tuesday, June 01,2010 8:58 AM  CFO-EIT
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 10 JUN DI &M 9: 08
Cc: Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted s

J awm:‘-trm::"x*”'“"f ‘ " mr‘iibSiUﬂ
Date and Time: 6/1/2010 8:54:00 AM EeST, CLK - COR: ““CLERK
Docket Number: 100001-El mmﬁminiszraﬁve[] s e
Filename / Path; 01711-10.gulf conf.ord.lcb.doc ¥ neUMENT NO. _G(/U.{)(V "ID .
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver N ) T T

DISTRIBUTION: | M

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT
NO. 01711-10) :

Signed by Commissioner Skop.

Terry X. Holdnak

h
Commission Deputy Clerk 1i £ 5
Office of the General Counsel C'N“ed \
Florida Public Service Commission . '
850-413-6738 i Lec

enmled 12




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL A
NAME CODE ADDRESS cohxemf;rsEsl:on
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10} jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Fiorida Public Utilities Company (10} gbachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yviaw.net No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10} vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) E1801 paul lewisjr@pgomail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pegnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 6/1/2010 at 2:51:43 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 2:54 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 237831)

Attachments: 04520-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/1/2010




Marguerite McLean P TN e i

From: Terry Holdnak PSC-10-03 38“Q1:O “EI
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 8:52 AM 10 JUN D AM 9: 08
To; CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett A 1S SIOH
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted L 'iit.;;f_ R?€ :
Date and Time: 6/1/2010 8:50:00 AM
Docket Number: 100001-El
Filename / Path: 01741-10.fpl.conf.ord.icb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Ooco /- £

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 01741-10)
Signed by Commissioner Skop. FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

[X} Acminisisative [_] Parties [} Censumer
DOCUMENT NO.(X X FL2-10
Terry XK. Holdnak m CISTRIBUTION:

Commission Deputy Clerk II @d 3
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission |
850-413-6738 e 2
€ mCLIUd
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL In
NAME CODE ADDRESS coraﬁ;rsg?om
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
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno!Qa) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman(@kagmliaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10} cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI80] paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) Jjohn,burnett@pgnmail com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 6/1/2010 at 2:58:56 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 2:59 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 881162)

Attachments: 04521-10.pdf

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




Marguerite McLean

/0000/(-E |

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

peC-10-0339 - CFo-ET
Terry Holdnak

Tuesday, June 01, 2010 8:46 AM N I R
CLK - Orders / Notices FECERE s
Lisa Bennett

Order / Noti itted .
rder / Notice Submitte 10{1)UN OI AM G: 08
6/1/2010 8:43:00 AM o
100001-El CLHIMISSIUH
01708-10.qulf conf. ord.lch.com.doc CLERK

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT

NO. 01708-10) .
Signed by Commissioner Skop FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE |

i 't Adminisirative [} Pusties [ Consumer
Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk |

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission f . }
Qi Led

850-413-6738

. b i

L CUMENT NO.LOD2U-(0
Q wd 2

S TRIBUTION: |

-

(i’l)n[lﬁcf 'S



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
P L N

NAME “Cove ADDRESS oJIASTER

DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) ijbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Exccutive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af mil No
Fiorida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) imewhirter@mac-law.com No
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
| Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) Jehn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
| White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 6/1/2010 at 3:01:18 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 3:02 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 125643)

Attachments: 04522-10.pdf

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




CLK Official Flling****5/27/2010 10:03 AM i

Matiida Sanders Psc- 10 0335 -CFo_~ £
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 10:03 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/27/2010 10:01:00 AM ‘{

Docket Number: 100001-El ¢ *
Filename / Path: 01731-10.conf.pef.ord.lcb.doc ,,.ﬂ(w*
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver M

10 MAY 27 AMI0: LS

COMMISSION

CLERK

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

(DOCUMENT NO. 01731-10)
Signed by Commissioner Skop

[ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

. !$ Administrative [_] Parties ] Corsumer

Terry X. Holdnak { DOGCUMENT NO, -0
Commission Deputy Clerk I T O T
Office of the General Counsel HISISTRISUTION:
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

Cowed 5

mailed |
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001
ADDRESS
COMPANY EMAIL IN

NAME CODE ADDRESS O N

DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10} ibrew({@bbrslaw.com No
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
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman(@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10} EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john burnett@pgnmail.com No
| White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 5/27/2010 at 2:08:16 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent; Thursday, May 27, 2010 2:.09 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 565276)

Attachments: 04452-10.pdf

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

5/27/2010




CLK Officlal Flling****5i27/12010 9:57 AM

%C- 10 "0&&{2 "@ -

Matilda Sanders

Sk h¥

From:
Sent:
To:

Cce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

100001 - E|

Terry Holdnak

Thursday, May 27, 2010 9:54 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Lisa Bennett

Order / Notice Submitted

5/27/2010 9:41:00 AM
100001-E!
01722-10.ord.lcb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

-

CTM;\\ ‘,gu ' e 1,{./‘ ::};»_,?

10 MAY 27 AM10: L3

e

COMMISSITH
CLERK

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF

CERTAIN INFORMATION CONTAINED IN SCHEDULE A12 FOR JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 2009

(DOCUMENT NO. 01722-10)

Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk li
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738

Lo ced 3
o Led
efna_iu.d )

FPSC, CLK - CORR»SPONDE\&EY
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
EMAIL 1N

NAME “Cone | ADDRESS CTASTER

DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10} shayla. meneill@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter 10} imewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Y oung) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm {10) vkaufmanf@kagmiaw.com No
Office of Altorney General (10} cecilia,bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10} john.burneti@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 5/27/2010 at 2;:11:08 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 2:11 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 812852)

Attachments: 04453-10.pdf

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



' CLK Officlal Flling****5/712010 9:01 AM

LA 22 2]
Matllda Sanders ?ig. - ln - 028(2 *% - & y0 00| - -
From: Terry Holdnak - {
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 8:49 AM © = T
To: CLK - Orders / Notices \ oo 1 e
Ce: Lisa Bennett \ p = =
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ? ME = 7
?:?_;gz g w "‘f\

Date and Time: 5/7/2010 8:46:00 AM = 0 8
Docket Number: 100001-El - o 3
Filename / Path: 04671-05 04672-05 04864-05.ext ord.doc ™~ =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S SECOND REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

(DOCUMENT NOS. 04671-05, 04672-05, AND 04864-05)
Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry K. Holdnak Db e A T
Commission Deputy Clerk Pa ved % I TR Y LS
Office of the General Counsel ) ] RS
Florida Public Service Commission wailed

850-413-6738

emailed D




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS COE N
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating(@akerman.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) ibrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af. mil No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) Jjohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 5/7/2010 at 2:31:45 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 2:32 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 608003)

Attachments: 03823-10.pdf

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

5/7/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 609003
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No
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Printed on 5/10/2010 at 7:44:00 AM




CLK Officlal Flling****5I712010 9:01 AM

ke n
Matlida Sanders ?ﬁc» 10 - O'ZX{‘ «% - &\ LD obol-¢l i
From: Terry Holdnak . =
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 8:49 AM g =z
To: CLK - Orders / Notices \ o= ' -
Cc: Lisa Bennett \ ‘ —= =l
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ? MFE w7
Zor =T
Date and Time: 5/7/2010 8:46:00 AM < X Y
Docket Number: 100001-El = o5 A
Filename / Path: 04671-05 04672-05 04864-05.ext ord.doc ™~ -
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S SECOND REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
{DOCUMENT NOS. 04671-05, 04672-05, AND 04864-05)

Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry XK. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l 1 :, 2
Office of the General Counsel “-Cd
Florida Public Service Commission

) )
wailed
850-413-6738

emailed 1>




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
Brickfield Law Firm (10) _jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mecneill@tyndall.af. mil No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 _paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
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

(00001 - E]

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 697874
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No

foved
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CLK Official Fliing****4128/12010 11:51 AM bl 1

Matlida Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Copied to gcorders

Mary D.

Psc-10-pnJRA -CF0-E1 100001 - El

Mary Diskerud

Wednesday, April 28, 2010 11:51 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

ek B D Ry
. ST AT H
et e R kel

o ;\‘gm‘di’{}#&k}ufeﬁ j'
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4/28/2010 11:51:00 AM
100001-E!
Gulf 07967-09 amendatory order.doc

Faith is the assurance of things hoped for. the conviction of things nol seen Meh. 111

Have & Blassed Day.




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS conzé:ﬁ;rsg?ow
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (10) EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john, burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {10) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 4/28/2010 at 2:37.03 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 2:38 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 697874)

Attachments: 03415-10.pdf

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

4/28/2010



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

[oo00)-E |
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM :
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 144098
ADDRESS
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION

DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10} gbachman(@chpk.com No
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Printed on 4/8/2010 at 9:46:51 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 758734

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A‘S”;.ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachmani@chpk.com No

Printed on 4/6/2010 at 1:59:50 PM

(P\CL\LLQ\ 4/7/10

et s_(2le: |(§

DISTRIU NN

e s e —
Fafs, CLE - CORRESPONDENCE §
P . e I P - 5
IV Adinistretive || Furdes | ] Constaner ¢

por-

s o e TR 4 3 5

gt ——




Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

4/5/2010 1:56 PM

(sC-10—0aid-CFo-£1

D00

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Ruth Netties

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER

Terry Holdnak
Monday, April 05, 2010 1:49 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices

g’r’iﬁ:, CLK
IVt Administative |_] Farties {_ Consumer
flp-10

| DISTRIZUTION:

DOCUMENT NO.

4

Liias

Lisa Bennett
Order / Notice Submitted

4/5/2010 1:46:00 PM
100001-El
11377-08 11378-08 11414-08.fpl conf.order.doc

Signed / Hand Deliver

(DOCUMENT NOS. 11377-08, 11378-08, AND 11414-08)

Signed by Commissioner Skop.

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk i

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738
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& LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAILL Aoy
NAME CODE ADDRESS COM?»??S%?ON
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating(@akerman.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af, mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter19) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman(@chpk.com No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10} john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 4/5/2010 at 3:41:52 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 144098)
Attachments; 02491-10.pdf

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

4/5/2010



4/5/2010 1:55 PM

Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing @ OOO /
Ruth Nettles {)Sc—-1o -02(5-Clo- & L ]

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 1:45 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/5/2010 1:42:00 PM

Docket Number: 100001-El

Filename / Path: 1886-09.order.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT
NO. 01886-09)

Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry XK. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
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Moled
emoO - 1 F

HY3713
NOISSIWWOD
GS: Hd S-4dV ol
=



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMS‘SES:I ON
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
Gulf Power Company EI1804 sdriteno@gouthernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 4/5/2010 at 3.45:48 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 758734)
Attachments: 02492-10.pdf

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



CLK Officlal Flling****3129/2010 11:02 AM whwww 1

Matlida Sanders Psc-10 - 0135 ~-Cgp - E1 ool 5l

From: Terry Holdnak z/{\

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 11:02 AM s

To: CLK - Orders / Notices (=4 Q«’\

Cc: Lisa Bennett 4'.5; 7

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted L/ 2, ’z’; &

Date and Time: 3/29/2010 10:58:00 AM . C»{:% > oY

Docket Number: 100001-El / W i 2 /8')

Filename / Path: 02734-09.fpl conf.order.doc DL Q 3

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver s s -
CC)

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF
INFORMATION PROVIDED IN RESPONSE TO STAFF'S THIRD REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
NOS. 3 AND 4 (DOCUMENT NO. 02734-09)
Signed by Commissioner Skop

Y}?‘: CIK - CORRESPONDENCE |
;

<t/ st sirative |} Furties . 1GooS
Terry XK. Holdnak ‘w?g&:;?s?ig) %

Commission Deputy Clerk il

Office of the General Counsel LDISTRIBUTION: _
Florida Public Service Commission e
850-413-6738 foxed =

railed |
eowoiled ||




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001
ADDRESS
COMPANY EMAIL N

i’ﬁg CODE ADDRESS Cohhlflﬁlgg?ON

DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John.Butder@fpl.com No
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

Printed on 3/29/2010 at 3:59:59 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:.00 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 472987)

Attachments: 02215-10.pdf

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

3/29/2010




CLK Official Flling****3/29/2010 10:36 AM bl 1

Matilda Sanders Pég - 1D - [gé - c EQ 'E[ L0000/ - E|

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 10:36 AM -4

To: CLK - Orders / Notices - =

Cc: Lisa Bennett @ Q\

ject: i mitted Y

Subject Order / Notice Submitt C{; -;’;} 35

Date and Time: 3/29/2010 10:32:00 AM 7% ‘:’Q (f.‘

Docket Number: 100001-El S 7

Filename / Path: 04846-08.order.doc oo T

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver "g;t[, = =
Fa) T R
z g O

o

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 04846-08)
Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

mailed |\
crmailed 1|




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL n

NAME CODE ADDRESS O ON

DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) Jjmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
. Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman{@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Atiorney General (10} cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10} john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/29/2010 a1 4:02:57 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:03 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 008419)

Attachments: 02216-10.pdf

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




CLK Official Flling****3/29/2010 10:51 AM bl 1

Matiida Sanders _ O5C . |p - o194 -Cip - El IOQOON;/

h)

From: Terry Holdnak 2 ’3’?
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 10:51 AM S, Ch
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ?;r .
Cc: Lisa Bennett o '733 FoN
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o) N p

o Y
Date and Time: 3/29/2010 10:48:00 AM («({’p ‘2;- /\/)r)
Docket Number: 100001-El 00 = Y
Filename / Path: 09695-09.Idh.order.doc o e -
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver > o

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF
INFORMATION PROVIDED iIN RESPONSE TO STAFF'S SIXTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES NO. 54 (DOCUMENT

NO. 09695-09)

Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk |l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

C&\uack )

wooled |
enoled It



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 108001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISEION
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Fiorida Power & Light Company (Juno10a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbhachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno{@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw,.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10} EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/29/2010 at 4:24:.07 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4.25 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 131380)

Attachments: 02237-10.pdf

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



CLK Officlal Flling****3129/12010 11:13 AM hdaod 1

Matlida Sanders __ 0c'C - [D - 019% ~-CEp ~ £ 0 oeoliA
From: Terry Holdnak ';S..:,,
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 11:11 AM > < O
To: CLK - Orders / Notices o <N
Ce: Lisa Bennett 2 7
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o "’:_, N

o P
Date and Time: 3/20/2010 11:09:00 AM . oz g
Docket Number: 100001-El 4 R s
Filename / Path: 11326-08.order.doc ! ’y&/") F XTI ®
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver M o c%, {d‘

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

(DOCUMENT NO. 11326-08)

Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738

Q\x«n\ 2
nad\ad)
emailed \\



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADD]YV{ESS

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL !
NAME CODE ADDRESS coh:qﬁlgg?ON

DIRECTORY

Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno1Qa) John.Butler@fpl.com No

Florida Public Utilities Company (10} gbachman@chpk.com No

Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No

Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No

Keefe Law Firm (10} vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Office of Attorney General (10} cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) E1801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/29/2010 at 4:21:43 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:22 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 803403)

Attachments: 02236-10.pdf

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



CLK Officlal Flling****3I129/2010 10:47 AM bl l (O O (O O { E ( 1

Matiida Sanders PSc 0 - 0142 - cfFp £ A
- - ’) 'g‘

From: Terry Holdnak < O

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 10:47 AM 'g; "}2

To: CLK - Orders / Notices o > A,

Cc: Lisa Bennett < ‘fp \\:/‘

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 2=a "
<o B 0

Date and Time: 3/29/2010 10:44:00 AM "{ N e U:; - s}

Docket Number: 100001-El o, T, O

Filename / Path: 09625-09.1dh.order.doc ( E N

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver M

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF
INFORMATION PROVIDED IN RESPONSE TO STAFF'S FIFTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES NO. 48 (DOCUMENT
NO. 09625-09)

Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry X. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

Co-w..{d 3
“Wwolled
emmoun\ed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAST
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONMISERN
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
Florida Retail Federation (10 Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company EI1804 sdritenof@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI§01 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/29/2010 at 4:19:15 PM



mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:john.burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:swri,ght@yvlaw.net
mailto:gbachman@chpk.com
http:jmcwhirterlalmac-law.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com

Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4.20 PM
Subject: Crder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 089830)

Attachments: 02235-10.pdf

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



CLK Official Fiiing****3/29/12010 10:55 AM ok 1

Matiida Sanders Pac-lo-015|- CFD - E1 l%@ 1=

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 10:56 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 3’_\
Ce: Lisa Bennett - =<
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 94_ Cg,\
o
Date and Time: 3/29/2010 10:53:00 AM O 1;‘?0 ‘f{s\
Docket Number: 100001-El (AN <y
Filename / Path: 09292-09.Idh.order.doc Ot X
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver Coth %z O
ez 9
o . .
Z %

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION AND
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER (DOCUMENT NO. 09292-09)
Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry XK. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk |i

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

W\\Qd \
emailaty |(



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL ASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS o oidmsirss: ON
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul lewisjir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/29/2010 at 4:16:32 PM



mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
http:cecilia.bradley(almyfloridalegal.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:gbachman@chpk.com
mailto:lohn.Butler@fpl.com
http:imcwhirter(il1mac-law.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com

Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:17 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 526082)

Attachments: 02234-10.pdf
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



CLK Officlal Filing****3/29/2010 10:40 AM bl

Matilda Sanders

oc- 10 - o128 - CFp- E)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Terry Holdnak

Monday, March 29, 2010 10:41 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Lisa Bennett

Order / Notice Submitted

3/29/2010 10:39:00 AM
100001-El
06645-08.gulf.smc.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

5y
)
c Q
%
o R M;:a
S B G
Q= ~
s 7 n
70“’?} * T
>z = Q@
z =z O
o

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT

NO. 06645-08)

Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk [l
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738

Saced 3

rolad )
M\L,@ \\




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PART COMPANY EMAIL IN
:&Mg CODE ADDRESS coxﬁ;{sglo‘w
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

Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriténo@southernco.com No

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

Printed on 3/29/2010 at 4:09:17 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:10 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 072368)

Attachments: 02231-10.pdf

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



CLK Officlal Filing****3/29/2010 11:15 AM e l OQD@ 5 { 1

Matilda Sanders Pec -10 -0139-05D -EA
From: Terry Holdnak e
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 11:16 AM «<-
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 2 O
Cc: Lisa Bennett ’%, (S:’/
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted  {{ . - '{’_., ‘K

\
Date and Time: 3/29/2010 11:13:00 AM ‘4 G,QJ" Q& < s
Docket Number: 100001-Ei C} _ ‘%' -
Filename / Path: 07969-09.order.doc ﬁ%‘{n <~ d})
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver & X y -

% %

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION DOCUMENT
NO. 07969-09
Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the General Counsel
Fiorida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

ch.&d} 3
Modiled |
emon e




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS co?aﬁl?é?()&%
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

Printed on 3/29/2010 at 4:11:32 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:12 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 221051)

Attachments: 02232-10.pdf

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



CLK Officlal Flling****3129/12010 11:08 AM , 1
Matlida Sanders PSc.. 10-0 ]ClQ - {"EQ - &1 !Oﬂ \: Ofe f
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 11:08 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices =~
Ce: Lisa Bennett 2 %
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ‘;_ {9
> .
Date and Time: 3/20/2010 11:04:00 AM o ‘f;’_, ey
Docket Number: 100001-El AR
Filename / Path: 07986-09.teco.order.doc L=t < "5:;\
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver (‘4«{}‘» = &
5 7 O
%

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
{DOCUMENT NO. 07986-09)

Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

‘ca,{.&cb 5
W\CL\M \
eorenled |



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY MPANY EMAIL N
NAME COODE ABDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolQa} John. Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman(@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradlev@myfloridalegal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) El1801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricuitural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/2922010 at 4:14:03 PM
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Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2010 4:15 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 574767)

Attachments: 02233-10.pdf

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

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 526082

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A'S“TER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No

Printed on 3/30/2010 at 8:49:28 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 089830

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A!Sf\"I‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@gchpk.com No

{eced 3| 30lio

Printed on 3/30/2010 at 8:44:46 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 803403

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No

(owead 50]"’

Printed on 3/30/2010 at §:35:24 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 131380

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MA?;ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No
Q o y-ed) ?3\ 30\ 1o

Printed on 3/30/2010 at 8:10:26 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 574767

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No

Printed on 3/30/2010 at 8:50:36 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 221051

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Florida Public Utilities Company (10)

gbachman@chpk.com

No

Printed on 3/30/2010 at 8:51:46 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL 1D 072368

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
iN
MASTER

COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Florida Public Utilities Company (10)

gbachman(@chpk.com

No

Printed on 3/30/2010 at 8:52:27 AM

Layed 3[ 30)10
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 008419
i ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONMISCION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) \ gbachman@chpk.com No

Printed on 3/30/2010 at 8:53:08 AM

Poged 2;/50/«0




/0000 -El

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL 1D 472987

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Als’::mn
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No

Printed on 3/30/2010 at 8:53:50 AM
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: T OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANNCOLE
Li1SAPOLAK EDGAR d - COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A. SKOP
DAVID E. KLEMENT
BEN A, "STEVE" STEVENS [T

Hublic Serfrice Qommission

(850)413-6770

March 24, 2010
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
James D. Beasley, Esquire {Z&dminisﬁ'aﬁve[:] Pmﬁesﬂmw
Ausley Law Firm DOCUMENT NO. p0056 - /0
Post Office Box 391 ~ISTRIZUTION:
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 DISRIZ

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI
Dear Mr. Beasley:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 05558-07, filed on behalf of
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

2 )
RECEIVED_** Q\T‘) DATE 3/2‘5'// o

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

o piel

COMMISSIONERS:
OFFICEO 2
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ; Fg?x gff;fw CLeri
Lis )
A POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A, SKOP
DAVID E. KIEMENT
BENA. "STEVE" STEVENS III

Fhblic Serpice @nmmfﬁﬁf@i CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

inistrative [_] Parties [} Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 00056-/0 |
2 DiSTRIZUTION:

(850)413-6770

March 24, 2010

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8796—9305)

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket Nos. 080001-EI and
090001-E1

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

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Regulatory Compliance
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, F1.32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONER?: - T OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN N i ANNCOLE
LiSA POLAK EDGAR ; COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A. SKoP
DAVID E. KLEMENT
BEN A, "STEVE" STEVENS I

(850)413-6770

TV G L

i’ TBSC, CLE - CORRESPONDENCE
. . > =+ {4 Acministrative [ ] Parties [} Consumer
JHublic Sertice @nmmtzm?&wmmr NO g0 B

DiSTRIBUTION:

March 24, 2010

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8796-9305)
Ms. Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket Nos. OSOOOi-EI and
090001-EI

Dear Ms, Ritenour:

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
Amn Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:kmp
Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Regulatory Compliance
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ®» TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
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
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 680796

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL VASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No

Printed on 3/19/2010 at 9:13:16 AM

j::wzex:l ?3\ xc\\tc

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
m:_/_Aﬂmln!c&atlvo__?mﬁasﬂ_c:omumw
DOCUMENT NO._poosg,-70
DISTRIBUTION:
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CLK Officlal Filing****3/18/2010 2:03 PM

Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:

L2 2 2 2

Psc-1p ~ol5-Po- E|

Terry Holdnak

Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Thursday, March 18, 2010 1:31 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices
Lisa Bennett

Order / Notice Submitted

3/18/2010 1:30:00 PM
100001-El

100001.0EP.Icb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

14 )

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOMD‘ENCE
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DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 106001

ADDRESS
IN

NAME “CovE ADDRESS ASTER

DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {(Juno10a) John. Butler@fpl.com No
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

Printed on 3/18/2010 at 3:30:11 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 3:31 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 680796)

Attachments: 01905-10.pdf

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

3/18/2010
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Cathi Lindsley

/0000 E]
From: Mary Macko
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 11:48 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Cathi Lindsley '}_{Admlnlstmlva__l’arﬂn__conwmw
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-E1-00002 DOCUMENT NO. M
Attachments: CCS Form 100001-E1-00002-008. pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 100001-ET - Form Number 100001-EI-00002-008

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive
factor.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 10/25/2010
- 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/01/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/02/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
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
- 9:30 a.m.-11:30 am. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/01/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

2/24/2010



Page Z of Z

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/02/2010 - 9:30 am.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/03/2010 - 9:30 am.-
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

Last Revised 02/24/2010 at 11:46 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer {XJ Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Prehearing Conference 10/25/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.
Hearing 11/01/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 11/02/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 11/03/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam., Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK KL ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST
X X
i < * . -
Frehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |KL | ST |ADM AG |ED |SK |KL |ST |ADM
el - X

Remarks: | pejated dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). OEP PSC-10-0097-PCO-E[ was issued 2/22/10.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001 -EI-00002-008
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1

Matilda Sanders _ Psc -1 - LO| -CEp - €l /0000]-£)

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 9:07 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices rties onsumer
Cc: Lisa Bennett _.Adm'“bw'——?‘ ____C
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO._©00056-/0
Date and Time: 2/22/2010 9:03:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 100001-El {

Filename / Path: 04323-06 04324-06 04629-06.ext conf.order.doc 4
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S FIRST REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF

CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NOS. 04323-06, 04324-06, AND 04629-06)
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
? E IN

NAME “Cope | ADDRESS CIASTER

DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) ghachman{@chpk.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10} vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia, bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10} Jjohn burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 2/22/2010 at 2:16:46 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 2:26 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 583771)

Attachments: 01158-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issuad by the Public Service Commission.

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

2/22/2010
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1

Matilda Sanders Psc - [p-0090 ~CFO- En /C Zow/ -E )

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 9:02 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FP C. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Lisa Bennett (I Administrative  Parties Consume:
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted - — "

j { plun  DOCUMENTNO_ooogign10

Date and Time: 2/22/2010 8:59:00 AM M; DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 100001-El
Filename / Path: 03638-06 04040-06.ext conf.order.doc
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S FIRST REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF

CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NOS. 03638-06 AND 04040-06)
Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk i
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

- 5
S =
- Y

o m O

o @ M

Tor P S <

ud 6 Tr_':‘:_”e'- L 7

- ]

DY = L

r = ‘5 = -1
palbd £ 2 3
a5

emouled 10




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A”,V

NAME CODE ADDRESS com.\fr?s:?om

DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirteri0) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
1 Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General {10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burneti@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 2/22/2010 a1 2:11:37 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 2:13 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 895618)

Attachments: 01157-10.pdf

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
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L2 2 22 1
Matiida Sanders Qﬁ c-10 -~ QOﬁq -CEo -El [Qm,- E]
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 8:57 AM FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices '
Cc: Lisa Bennett . 5‘“'""“%_?.“__00%“
Subject; Order / Notice Submitted la p ’,MOCUMENT NO.000S (- YO
Date and Time: 2/22/2010 8:52:00 AM M 4 DISTRIBUTION:
Docket Number: 100001-El
Filename / Path: 03798-05 03799-05 04083-05.ext conf.order.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S SECOND REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NOS. 03798-05, 03799-05, AND 04083-05)
Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry X. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel04083-05
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
NAME CODE ADDRESS o oN
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com Ne
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 2/22/2010 at 2:06:08 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 2:07 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 132773)

Attachments: 01156-10. pdf
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
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Matiida Sanders Pse- 10~ 00693 -Cep -4 100001 - £]

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 8:48 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett __\/‘dmmum.m!’arﬂ‘s_cmmf
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO._0C0S -/
Date and Time: 212212010 8:44:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 100001-El
Filename / Path:

08717-09.fpl.1dh.order.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF
SHORT TERM CAPACITY PAYMENTS INFORMATION (DOCKET NO. 08717-09)
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
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL -
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISION
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI8D] paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 2/22/2010 at 2:33:37 PM




T Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 2:34 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 480335)

Attachments: 01160-10.pdf

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




CLK Official Filing****2/22/2010 8:42 AM

LA LR X )

Matiida Sanders

Psc-1p -004y = CFo ~ £1 /0000! - £]

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, Feb 22, 2010 8:42 AM

Tor L ey s FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cec: Lisa Bennett . _[Admlnlsntlvo__hrlm__Comumor
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted , DOCUMENT NO. 000ﬂz ~10

Date and Time: 2/22/2010 8:39:00 AM 6
Docket Number:

¢« DISTRIBUTION:
100001-El

/ ,,.‘e“*
Filename / Path: 09509-09.order.doc M 4
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 09509-09)

Signed by Commissioner Skop
Terry X. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il

—
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. - O
Office of the General Counsel o \g .y
Florida Public Service Commission [ ~ =
850-413-6738 OxF o
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS C0¥4§§3E8$0N
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
Gulf Power Company El804 sdriteno@southernco,com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (10} EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 2/22/2010 at 2:36:16 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 2:37 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 513168)

Attachments: 01161-10.pdf

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



CLK Official Fliing****2/22/2010 8:37 AM

L2 2 22

1

Matlida Sanders Yoc- 16- 0042 -CFp - & 100001 - €]

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 8:36 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Lisa Bennett v/Administrative___Parties___Consumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 5 CUMENT NO._000S5k- 0

Date and Time: 2/22/2010 8:34:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:
Docket Number: 100001-El
Filename / Path: 07967-09.order.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
{DOCUMENT NO. 07967-09)

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
NAME CODE ADDRESS co?\laﬁ;gizON
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10} gbachman@chpk.com Ne
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 2/22/2010 at 2:30:54 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 2:31 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 832769)

Attachments: 01159-10.pdf
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




10000/ - E |

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 132773

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A‘;}ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10} ghachman@chpk.com No

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
_V/Administrative__ Partios__ Consumer

©  DOCUMENTNO.o00S$(k-r0
QCUG*Q’ Q\'}%" DISTRIBUTION:

Printed on 2/23/2010 at 8:35:17 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 995618

ADDRESS
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
gbachman@chpk.com No

Florida Public Utilities Company (10)

Printed on 2/23/2010 at 8:34:21 AM

Lavoed a\a3\io

FPSC,CU(~CORRESPONDENCE

AL Administrative
OOCUMENT NO
DISTRIBUTION:

Parties__Consumer

——"

—00036-/0
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 583771

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

N 'Q'd 3\93\\ o ___Admlnlskaﬂve,_?arﬁu__‘:omumer
DOCUMENT NO._&09 36-7¢©
OISTRIBUTION:

Printed on 2/23/2010 at 8:33:27 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 832769

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A!SY?I)"ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachmang@chpk.com No

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

—.._Administrative___Parties___Consumer
C&*L{d 2)e3 \ = DOCUMENT NO. 400 SG-/©
DISTRIBUTION:

Printed on 2/23/2010 at 8:32:29 AM
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Matilda Sanders Pse - 10 0045 - ¢ Fo -£1 JO000! - €1

Sont Morsay, Fobraary 22, 2010 8:31 AM SPONDENCE
ent: onday, February 22, : .

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRE

Cc: Lisa Bennett iAdmlnlsh‘lﬂVO__Pl'ﬂ“__cmm"

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

DOCUMENT NO._00056G-10

Date and Time: 2/22/2010 8:27:00 AM

DISTRIBUTION:
Docket Number: 100001-El
Filename / Path: 09061-09.order.doc
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 09061-09)
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
NAME CODE ADDRESS COT,.’;AS;FS?ON
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) Jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmecwhirter@mac-law.com No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10} EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) Jjohn burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 2/22/2010 at 2:39.00 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 2:3% PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 389261)

Attachments: 01162-10.pdf

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



(0000 -

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAILL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 480335

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY oY ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilitis Company (10) gbachman{@chpk.com No
ZSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative___Parties___ Consumer
* Qe ’3—\ @%\*‘3 DOCUMENT NO._000S¢-/0
DISTRIBUTION:

Printed on 2/23/2010 at 8:31:33 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 513168

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10} gbachman@chpk.com No

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

E«M <d 2|23 _V/Administrative__Parties__ Consumer
\ )} DOCUMENT NO._000 66~ /©

DISTRIBUTION:

Printed on 2/23/2010 at 8:30:36 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL 1D 389261

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) ghachman@chpk.com No

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

QM&Q\ > / 23 / {O v/ Administrative___Parties__ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 2005, -0

DISTRIBUTION:

Printed on 2/23/2010 at 8:29:35 AM
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Cathi Lindsley 100001 -E

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 8:37 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Cathi Lindsley __Admmismtlve___l’arﬁa___ﬁonwmer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-E1-00001 b{)CUMENT NO. 0005( p- 10
Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00001-005.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 100001-ET - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-005

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive
factor.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 02/26/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-
12:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff

Change in appointment time
From 10:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. to 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

Z/19/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/19/2010 at 8:36 a.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Docket Number: 100001-El -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date L.ocation / Room Time

Informal Meeting 02/26/2010 |Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.

2, Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearin . . . .. )
2Larng Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL [AG{ED |SK [KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST

X X
Prehearing .. ..

Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

AGIED |SK |KL | STIADM AG|ED |SK [KL |ST |ADM

X

Remarks: \Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting (Staff)

Time change only!!

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-005



Cathi Lindsley

Page | of 1

[0000/[-E]

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 2:49 PM

To: Cathi Lindsley

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00001-004.pdf

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Admlnlstratlve__Par‘doo__Consumor

DOCUMENT NO. 0005 -10
DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 100001-ETI - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-004

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive

factor.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 02/26/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-
12:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

2/18/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/18/2010 at 2:48 p.m.

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Klement
Commissioner Stevens
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

Docket Number: 100001-El - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event

Former Date

New Date

Location / Room

Time

Informal Meeting

02/26/2010

Tallahassee / E~-140

10:00 a. - 12:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments

Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST

.¢ X
Prehearing .. ..

Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

AG|ED |SK |[KL | sT|ADM AG |ED |SK |[KL |ST |ADM

X

Remarks: |(Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-004
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Cathi Lindsley

100001 - E(
From: Mary Macko
Sent; Wednesday, February 17, 2010 3:16 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Cathi Lindsley __Admmlsmtive___l’am___(:ommer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-E1-00001 DOCUMENT NO. _QQQS_'_Q_'_LQ
Attachments: CCS Form 100001-E1-00001-003.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 100001-ET - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-003

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive
factor.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 02/18/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-
12:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff

Change in appointment date

From 02/18/2010 to 02/19/2010

Change in appointment time

From 10:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. to 11:00 a.m.- 1:00 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

2/17/2010




To:

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/17/2010 at 3:13 p.m. Page 1 of 1
Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director , Economic Regulation
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

Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Leocation / Room Time

Informal Meeting 02/18/2010 |02/19/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 11:00 a. - 1:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG|ED {SK |[KL IST ALL |AG|ED |SK KL |ST
X I X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED [SK KL | ST|ADM AGI|ED [SK IKL |ST |ADM
X
Remarks:

(Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting (Staff)

Date and time change only.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-003
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Cathi Lindsley

/0000(- E |
From: Mary Macko
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 3:44 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Cathi Lindsley m,___AdmlnlctratNe___Paxﬁﬂ,____Conlumcr
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-E[-00001 DOCUMENT NO._00DA - 10
Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00001-002. pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 100001-ET - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-002

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive
factor.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 02/18/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-
12:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

2/16/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/16/2010 at 3:43 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: [X| Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
| Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
X| Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

x| Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Informal Meeting 02/18/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
‘ =4 e — —

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG|ED |SK KL (ST ALL |AG |ED [SK KL |ST

X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AGIEDISK [KL | ST|ADM AGIED |SK |IKL {ST |ADM

=

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting (StafY)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-002




Cathi Lindsley /0000] - E |

From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 3:29 PM
To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: RE: To CLK Docket 100001

Thank you for this information. This attachment has been printed and will be placed in Docket
Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 100001.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
_V Administrative___Parties___Consumer
Thanks, DOCUMENT NO._0005¢(, - /O

C. Lindsley DISTRIBUTION:
Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6210

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or
from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made
available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject
to public disclosure.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ruth McHarque

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 3:09 PM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 100001

Customer corresponden ce

----- Original Message-----

From: contacillpsc.state.fl.us mailto:contactllpsc.state.fl.us(l
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 11:57 AM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 23086
Complaint filed with PSC

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Name: Larry Nelson

Telephone: (850) 482-4205
Email: larrynelson4456lyahoo.com



http:larrynelson4456Dyahoo.com
http:contactDpsc.state.fl.us

Address: 4456 River Forest Rd. Marianna 32446
BUSINESS INFORMATION

Business Account Name: Larry Nelson
Account Number: 0010220-2
Address: 4456 River Forest Rd. Marianna Florida 32446

COMPLAINT INFORMATION

Complaint: Other Complaint against Florida Public Utilities Company

Details:

The total electric charges for the billing period 11023-12[128, 2009, is 376.13.

The total electric charges for the previous billing period was  195.64. This amounts to an increase
of 180.49,almost twice the amount for the previous billing period! With the current extremely cold
weather and consequent heating requirements for minimum comfort, next monthls charges will
probably double the current charges. ADDITIONALLY, FPU is requesting a rate increase be
approved by the Public Service Commission - PLEASE DO NOT APPROVE THEIR REQUEST!
Eventually, no one will be able to afford these electric charges. THANK YOU FOR YOUR ATTENTION to
this complaint.



/0200]-E|
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL 1D 766427
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10} gbachman@chpk.com No

Printed on 1/29/2010 at 10:12:24 AM

Cad l/ 24 jf@

FRSC, CLK - CORRESPOMNDENCE

N Administraive_ Porlss | Sonsuter

DOCUIMENT NO._ (X055 -/0
DETVRIBUTION

N AT s < g




JOD00 (- El

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 381505

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Ag';,ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (19) gbachman@chpk.com No

Printed on 1/29/2010 at 8:42:03 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 978614

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAIsrerR
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No

Printed on 1/29/2010 at 8:32:41 AM

\waa/ VM / 10

Yﬁ&mmaﬁ Srathva

+PSC CLK - CCF‘

JG ‘d%ﬁi”\! : 90

P{)MDE’:%GE
4 Lhageel
Q?O Slp-/O

R S——— AT S0 . 1




CLK Officlal Filing****1I128/2010 2:02 PM

ddkhhh

Matiida Sanders Yo — - O - et w
Pic 1= c0L7- CF /0 \
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 1:32 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Lisa Bennett = ey
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o ?"_)
< oz
Date and Time: 1/28/2010 1:29:00 PM o = M
Docket Number: 100001-El O phd r;";:’:
Filename / Path: 08088-09.teco.order.doc = 'y
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = g}; " k"f
R ‘'
S N T
N
= '
ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION'AND ™ 2
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER (DOCUMENT NO. 09088-09)

Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

theé\ E
DL A \

C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
)LAdmi istrative__ Partics Consumer
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) E1801 paul.lewisjir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 1/28/2010 a1 4.01:55 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 4.02 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 381505)

Attachments: 00652-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line, as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/28/2010



CLK Official Flling****1/28/12010 2:02 PM ERAE

Matlida Sanders P Sg - ]m -~ Q:O - E’l JO7Y - ﬂ
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 1:36 PM 8 )
To: CLK - Orders / Notices _
Cc: Lisa Bennett gp] > O
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 2 = M
yd (gr ™~ =
i 5 rx @ m
Date and Time: 1/28/2010 1:33:00 PM - rﬂ-&)- —
Docket Number: 100001-El / ﬂlj)/‘ TR = \r
Filename / Path: 10143-09.order.doc - — N
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = ™ Y,
o P
s O

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION AND
MOTION FOR A TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER (DOCUMENT NO. 10143-09)

Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

(hged 2
MNod\e A

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
_)(Administmﬁve__Parﬁu__Connner

DOCUMENT NO. \00Ste- (o
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PART COMPAN EMAI IN
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

Printed on 1/28/2010 at 3:58:41 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 3:59 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 766427)

Attachments: 00651-10.pdf

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



CLK Official Filiing****1/28/2010 2:03 PM

(2 2 1 2]
Matiida Sanders PSC -\0 - 0DLS -CF0 £1 (00 € i -
o
From: Terry Holdnak o ?—;
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 1:27 PM <3 :3; M
To: CLK - Orders / Notices =
Ce: Lisa Bennett P_’f;‘ o g
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted rr\-'-*‘_; W,
= = i
Date and Time: 1/28/2010 1:22:00 PM 4 Vo) ~ -
Docket Number: 100001-El / . prat o
Filename / Path: 00660-09.Idh.order.doc wj““” < O
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S AMENDED REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
AND MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER (DOCUMENT NO. 00660-09 (X-REF DOCUMENT NOS. 02651-08
02652-08, AND 02666-08))

Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

@ duced

Nonled
ecroned U

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative__Parties__Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 0005l (D
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO%A;IT;E?‘ON
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrsiaw.com No
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
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufmani@kagmlaw,com No
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

Printed on 1/28/2010 at 4:04;12 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 4:04 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 978614)

Attachments: 00653-10.pdf

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

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL 1D 657129

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A‘&EER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No

Printed on 1/26/2010 at 8:14:44 AM

DISTRIBUTION:
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Matllda Sanders Y5< - 03- 0195 A -Fof -£] (00007 £
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 3:35 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cec: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/22/2010 3:34:00 PM

Docket Number: 100001-El

Filename / Path: 100001.0ORD.amend.lcb.doc

AMENDATORY ORDER

Terry X. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l
Office of the General Counsel

ggﬁﬁ?ﬁg?g% Service Commission &‘Qv*{/A\ /i)
Aad |
comaed YO

/s dministrative__Parties_ Consamer
DOCUMENT NO. _00051:10.

DISTRIBUTION:

E?SC’ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001

ADDRESS
ANY IN

NAME “ConE ADDRESS CIASTER

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

Printed on 1/25/2010 at 11:26:47 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 11:27 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 657129)

Attachments: 00555-10.pdf

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

1/25/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 326466

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
v MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No
QX&_@ .
MR \ \©
FPSC, CLK - CORRBSPONDENCF'
)gAammmuve__hrﬂa_.Com

Printed on 1/21/2010 at 8:27:26 AM
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Matlida Sanders Yoc - o - 005] - BpF - E /0000\4;:4
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 11:23 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/20/2010 11:21:00 AM

Docket Number: 100001-El

Filename / Path: 100001.12-15-09 agenda emerg ord.lcb.doc

ORDER CLARIFYING ORDER NO. PSC-09-0795-FOF-El, PROVIDING FOR METHOD OF REPAYMENT OF FLORIDA

POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S OVERRECOVERY

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk |l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
){Admin&smﬁve_l’aﬁi@mﬁwsumer

DOCUMENT NO. O00OSle \ O

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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. {10) EI§01 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) Jjohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 1/20/2010 at 2:35:09 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 2:36 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 326466)

Attachments: 00482-10.pdf

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

1/20/2010



Page 1 of 1

Katie Ely (oooo | -Ef
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 6:16 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-E1-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00001-001.pdf

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-001

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive
factor.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 01/19/2010 - 2:30 p.m.- 4:30
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
N Administative__Parties_ Cousumer
DOCUMENT NO. _ 0600Ste- 1D
DISTRIBU1ION:

1/11/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/08/2010 at 6:10 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar x| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop x| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement  [X| Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett

Commissioner Stevens  [X| Commission Clerk

Executive Director x| Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer (X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Informal Meeting 01/19/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 2:30p. - 4:30p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL JAGI{ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG|ED [SK [KL |{ST

X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AGIED |SK |IKL | §T|ADM AG | ED |SK |IKL |ST |ADM

X

Remarks:  {,r5rmal Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-001
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Matlida Sanders Psec. - 10 - oo -PCO — &1 10000 |- &
From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 8:55 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Katherine Fleming; Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order { Notice Submitted 1 0 A

Date and Time: 12/22/2009 8:51:00 AM @

Docket Number: 090001-El

Filename / Path: 090001-100001.order.est.KEF.doc. (v

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER ff ]}

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 1

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090001

ADDRESS
PAR PAl E IN
S oo ADDRESS oMo
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndalt.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) imewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno(09i) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawila.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.flus No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09) | jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Young Law Firm (08b) swright@yviaw.net No
DOCUMIN Y s METR.p AT

rinted on 1/4/2010 at 3:04:57 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:11 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 528102)

Attachments: 00007-10.pdf

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

1/4/2010




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk == =

Docket No. 100001-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
performance incentive factor.

Company: Florida Power & Light Company

Florida Public Utilities Company F;§5%3M23L¢<- ( I
Gulf Power Company L administrative___Parties___Consumer
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. — ; s A o
Tampa Electric Company DOCUMENT r.“i%'Lu__»_L_’,_g,&_i.L(f; =
DISTRIBUTION: _____
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
("Q” indicates OPR) | [ x ] [ x T x 1 [ x T |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff L0 ] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 01/19/2010
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
0CRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.
A d:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is D::;?ve P\er YV\JPV\\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ! C_%k?\ ”’Y\-‘"/D

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk...

Docket No. 100001-ETI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
performance incentive factor.

Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Florida Public Utilities Company
Gulf Power Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Tampa Electric Company

Official Filing Date: Expiration: .
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q” dindicates QOPR) [ [ x ] [ x [ x ] [ x ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff M Barrett, C Davis [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
E Draper, K Franklin
D Lee, P Lester 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 01/19/2010
S Matlock, A Roberts 2. Revised CASR Due NONE 02/12/2010
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 3.
4.
S.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11.
J Stephens, K Welch 12.
(RAD) T Matthews 13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27,
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/12/2010 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. C\AUOV
Approved: = | IOV
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dgge?ve 01f§:§;%10\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Lase ASS1gnment ana >Cneauling kecora rage 1 OT 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk
. —

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

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(*Q" indicates OPR) [ [ x ] [ x [ x ] [ x| [ 1]
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
D Lee, P Lester 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 02/18/2010
S Matlock, A Roberts 2. Revised CASR Due NONE 02/26/2010
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11.
J Stephens, K Welch 12,
(RAD) T Matthews 13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/12/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR -~ 138.
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. y G\ NN
wheﬁe one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ngz?ved. S EEIBJ Q\ (SN
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ' P Y
NS
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

Docket Number: 100001-EJ -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 02/18/2010 | Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Stafl
Officers B Exam.
ALL |AG |ED [SK [KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK |[KL [ST
X X
Prehearing L. .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |[KL | ST |ADM AG |ED |SK [KL [ST |ADM
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

Informal Meeting 02/18/2010 [02/19/2010 | Tallahassee / G-382D 11:00 a. - 1:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
earing .. . . .
Hearin CommlsSI()ners Hearmg Staff Commissioners Hea“ng Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG |[ED |SK |[KL |ST
X | X
Prehearing . ..
Commissioners r Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |[KL | ST |ADM AG |ED |SK [KL [ST |ADM
L X
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
Last Revised 02/16/2010 at 3:43 p.m.

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commussioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
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

Docket Number: 100001-E1 -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

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

_gHe‘arm Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |[SK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST

X X
Prehearing . .

- Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

AG|ED |SK |KL | sT |ADM AG |ED |SK |KL |ST |ADM

X

Remarks: |(Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CIHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-002



Lase Assignment ana >cneauling xKecora rage 1L o1 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl,,

S~

EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
performance incentive factor.

Docket No. 100001

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
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ [ x ] [ x T X ] [ x ] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff M Barrett, C Davis [:] Current CASR revision Tlevel Previous Current
E Draper, K Franklin
D Lee, P Lester 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 02/19/2010
S Matlock, A Roberts 2. Revised CASR Due NONE 02/26/2010
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 3.
4.
5
6.
i
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11.
J Stephens, K Welch 12.
(RAD) I Matthews 13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
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
the identical panel decides the case. 2ol DN
L N i Appr d: 2 VSN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is i ?ve P\(J k o
y . F Date: 01/12/2010
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Q\i‘
¢ LoV TN

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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

Informal Meeting 02/18/2010 102/19/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 11:00 a.- 1:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearin .. . . . )
LTI Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commuissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL (ST ALL [AG |ED |SK |KL |ST

X X
Prehearing .. .

Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

AG|ED |SK |[KL | ST |ADM AG |ED |SK |[KL [ST |ADM

X

Remarks: | Rejated dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting (StafT)

Date and time change only.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-003



Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler
—-_—

Docket No. 100001-EI

Company: Florida Power & Light Company

Date Docketed: 01/04/2010

Lase AsSSIgnment ana >Cneauiling Kecora

-

Title:

Florida Public Utilities Company

Gulf Power Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Tampa Electric Company

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Expiration:

rage 1

or L

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
performance incentive factor.

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q" indicates OPR) EE [ x [ x I
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
OPR Staff M Barrett, C Davis Current CASR revision level Previous Current
E Draper, K Franklin
D Lee, P Lester 1 Informal Meeting (Staff) 02/18/2010 | 02/19/2010
S Matlock, A Roberts 2 Informal Meeting (Staff) SAME 02/26/2010
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 3 True-Up Testimony & Exhibits Due SAME 03/12/2010
4. Revised CASR Due 02/26/2010 | 03/15/2010
5
6
7
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11.
J Stephens, K Welch 12.
(RAD) T Matthews 13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner___Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/18/2010 36.
37.
Initjals OPR |38.
Staff Counsel _139.
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
il ol e o A — spproved: Bl il
sioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Sta ember is Date: 02718/2010 ° i

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK0O15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

~ e )
=N

N
J




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/18/2010 at 2:48 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Informal Meeting 02/26/2010 | Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
earing .. } .. .
Heapin Commissioners Hearing | Stalf Commissioners Hearing | Stafl
M Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |[KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL [ST
X X
Prehearing .. L
Commuissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |[KL | ST |ADM AG |ED |SK |KL |ST |ADM
X

Remarks: | Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-004



Section 1 - Office of Commission C]ert_?

Lase ASS1gnment ana >dCheaullhg kecora

rage 1L Or 1

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
(" dindicates OPR) [ x| X | | [ x ] [
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
D Lee, P Lester 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) 02/18/2010 | 02/19/2010
S Matlock, A Roberts 2. True-Up Testimony & Exhibits Due SAME 03/12/2010
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 3. Revised CASR Due 02/26/2010 | 03/15/2010
4,
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
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. & G-\ DAl
B ; ; . Approved: s L WNAN
wh N , W e
ere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/18/2010 °

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerkiw

et

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 100001-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
performance 1incentive factor.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Florida Public Utilities Company
Gulf Power Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Tampa Electric Company
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIFE RAD SSC
("Q" indicates OPR) [ [ x ] [ x T x ] X ] |
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
D Lee, P Lester 1. 2009 GPIF Schedules NONE 04/01/2010
S Matlock, A Roberts 2. Utilities' 2009 Hedging Results Reports NONE 04/01/2010
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 3. Utilities' 2011 Hedging & Risk Management Plan NONE 08/02/2010
4. Utilities' A/E True-Up Testimony & Exhibits NONE 08/02/2010
5. Utilities' Jan. - July 2010 Hedging Reports NONE 08/16/2010
6. Utilities' Projection Testimony & Exhibits NONE 09/01/2010
7. Briefs Due (if any) NONE 09/08/2010
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. OPC/Intervenor Testimony & Exhibits (if any) NONE 09/22/2010
9. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing NONE 09/28/2010
10.  Staff Testimonv & Exhibits (if anv) NONE 09/29/2010
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing NONE 10/05/2010
J Stephens, K Welch 12. Rebuttal Testimony NONE 10/06/2010
(RAD) I Matthews 13. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing NONE 10/08/2010
14. Prehearina Statements NONE 10/11/2010
15. FAW Notice Published NONE 10/15/2010
16. Prehearina NONE 10/25/2010
17. i i lete NONE 10/26/2010
18. Hearina (11/1-3/10) NONE 11/01/2010
19. i i (Expedited) NONE 11/05/2010
20. Transcriot of Prehearinag Due NONE 11/08/2010
21. Post-Hearing Statements of Issues and Position NONE 11/08/2010
22. Staff Recommendation NONE 11/16/2010
23. Agenda NONE 11/30/2010
24. Revised CASR Due 03/15/2010 | 12/20/2010
25. Standard Order NONE 12/20/2010
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34.
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

ALL AG ED SK KL ST

AG ED SK KL ST

X

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member s

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

) NN

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

02/18/2010 °




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

Docket Number: 100001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with gencrating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 10/25/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.
Hearing 11/01/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 11/02/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 11/03/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

H—":?ﬂg Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |/AG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST

X X
Prehearing .. T
- Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

AG|ED [SK |[KL | ST |ADM AG |ED [SK |[KL |ST |ADM

X

Remarks: |pejated dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). OEP PSC-10-0097-PCO-EI was issued 2/22/10.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-008



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

Informal Meeting 02/26/2010 |Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Heari L. . . )
-_—mg Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK |[KL |ST ALL |AG |ED [SK |[KL |ST

X X
Prehearing .. L.

= Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

AG|ED |SK |KL | ST|ADM AG |ED |SK |KL |ST |ADM

X

Remarks: |(Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Mceting (Staff)

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

From: Oftfice of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

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
ring .. . . . .
Heari Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
m Exam, Exam.
ALL |AG |ED [SK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED [SK |[KL |ST
X X
Prehearing .. ..
~ Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |[KL | ST |ADM AG |ED |SK |KL [ST |ADM
X

Remarks: | (pejated dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting (Staff)

Time change only!!

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-005



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk -~

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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD e
(“()” dindicates OPR) [ [ x ] | x | x ] [ x ] BB |
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
OPR Staff M Barrett Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
C Davis, E Draper 1. 2009 GPIF Schedules SAME 04/01/2010
K Franklin, D Lee 2. Utilities' 2009 Hedging Results Reports SAME 04/01/2010
P Lester, S Matlock 3. Utilities' 2011 Hedging & Risk Management Plan SAME 08/02/2010
A Roberts, J Slemkewicz 4, Utilities' A/E True-Up Testimony & Exhibits SAME 08/02/2010
M Springer 5. Utilities' Jan. - July 2010 Hedging Reports SAME 08/16/2010
6. Utilities' Projection Testimony & Exhibits SAME 09/01/2010
7. OPC/Intervenor Testimony & Exhibits (if any) SAME 09/22/2010
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/28/2010
9. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/28/2010
10. Staff Testimonvy & Exhibits (if anv) SAME 09/29/2010
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11. Rebuttal Testimony SAME 10/06/2010
J Stephens, K Welch 12. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 10/08/2010
(RAD) T Matthews 13.  Prehearing Statements SAME 10/11/2010
14,  Prehearing SAME 10/25/2010
15.  Transcriot of Prehearing Due (Daily) SAME 10/26/2010
16. Discoverv Actions Complete SAME 10/26/2010
17. Prehearina Order SAME 10/29/2010
18. Hearina (11/1-3/10) SAME 11/01/2010
19. Transcript of Hearina Due (Expedited) SAME 11/05/2010
20. Briefs Due (if no bench decisjond 09/08/2010 | 11/08/2010
21. Staff Recommendation SAME 11/16/2010
22. Post Hearina Qrder (if bench decision made) SAME 11/23/2010
23. Adgenda SAME 11/30/2010
24, r SAME 12/20/2010
25. Order Establishing 2011 Docket SAME 01/03/2011
26. Revised CASR Due 12/20/2010 | 01/31/2011
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/29/2010 36.
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: F‘ﬂ;f\ Y?\ﬁ{\r*»
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/29/2010

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler.

Docket No. 100001-EI

Company :

Florida Power & Light Company

Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title:

Florida Public Utilities Company
Gulf Power Company

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Tampa Electric Company

Lase AsSsignment ana >cneauling Kecora

-

performance incentive factor.

rage 1 OT 1

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) T x ] [ x [ x ] [ x ] [
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
OPR Staff M Barrett, C Davis [z] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
E Draper, K Franklin
C Hinton, D Lee 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 07/01/2010
P Lester, S Matlock 2. Utilities' 2011 Hedging & Risk Management Plan SAME 08/02/2010
A Maurey, A Roberts 3. Utilities' A/E True-Up Testimony & Exhibits SAME 08/02/2010
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 4. Utilities' Jan. - July 2010 Hedging Reports SAME 08/16/2010
5. Utilities' Projection Testimony & Exhibits SAME 09/01/2010
6. OPC/Intervenor Testimony & Exhibits (if any) SAME 09/22/2010
7. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/28/2010
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Jackson 8. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/28/2010
9. Staff Testimony & Exhibits (if any) SAME 09/29/2010
10. Rebuttal Testimony SAME 10/06/2010
Rs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 10/08/2010
J Stephens, K Welch 12. Prehearing Statements SAME 10/11/2010
(RAD) T Matthews 13. Prehearing SAME 10/25/2010
14. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Dailv) SAME 10/26/2010
15. Discoverv Actions Complete SAME 10/26/2010
16. Prehearing Order SAME 10/29/2010
17. Hearing (11/1-3/10) SAME 11/01/2010
18. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 11/05/2010
19. Briefs Due (if no bench decision) 09/08/2010 | 11/08/2010
20. Staff Recommendation SAME 11/16/2010
21.  Post Hearina Order (if bench decision made) SAME 11/23/2010
22. Agenda SAME 11/30/2010
23. Standard Order SAME 12/20/2010
24. QOrder Establishing 2011 Docket SAME 01/03/2011
25. Revised CASR Due 12/20/2010 | 01/31/2011
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34,
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
ALL AG ED SK C1 (4 AG ED SK Cl C2
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: thsd\ WA
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/29/2010 °

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Cs L




Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler -

Lase Assignmenct anda >cnequiling kKecora

rage 1 OT 1

Docket No.100001-ETI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SS5C
Q" indicates OPR) [ [ x ] [ x 1 x ] X ] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff M Barrett, C Davis Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
E Draper, K Franklin
C Hinton, D Lee 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 07/20/2010
P Lester, S Matlock 2. Utilities' 2011 Hedging & Risk Management Plan SAME 08/02/2010
A Maurey, A Roberts 3. Utilities' A/E True-Up Testimony & Exhibits SAME 08/02/2010
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 4. UtiTities' Jan. - July 2010 Hedging Reports SAME 08/16/2010
5. Utilities' Projection Testimony & Exhibits SAME 09/01/2010
6. OPC/Intervenor Testimony & Exhibits (if any) SAME 09/22/2010
7. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/28/2010
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Jackson 8. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing _ SAME 09/28/2010
9. Staff Testimony & Exhibits (if any) SAME 09/29/2010
10. Rebuttal Testimony SAME 10/06/2010
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 10/08/2010
C Prestwood, ] Stephens |[12. Prehearing Statements SAME 10/11/2010
K Welch 13.  Prehearing SAME 10/25/2010
(RAD) T _Matthews 14. Transcript of Prehearinag Due (Daily) SAME 10/26/2010
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reduction of approximately $260 million in system FCR and CCR costs and thereby lower the
fuel FCR and CCR factors to be charged to customers in 2011. Accordingly, FPL’s motion for
leave to file supplemental petitions and testimony is hereby granted.

Further, given the acceptance of allowing FPL to file supplemental petitions and
testimony, and the fact that the supplemental filing directly affects the projected fuel savings
associated with WCEC-3 to which OPC and AG were granted until October 4, 2010, to file its
testimony, it appears that OPC and AG have alleged sufficient grounds to support extending the
time to file testimony regarding the fuel savings associated with WCEC-3. Accordingly, OPC
and AG’s Joint Motion for Extension of Time to file testimony on the subject of fuel savings
associated with WCEC-3 is granted to and include October 12, 2010. FPL shall have until
October 22, 2010, to file rebuttal testimony to OPC and AG’s testimony. In addition, in order to
allow Staff and the parties to conduct written discovery related to the FPL’s supplemental
petitions and testimony and also OPC and AG’s testimony regarding the fuel savings associated
with WCEC-3, the cut-off date for completion of discovery pertaining to the supplemental
petitions and testimony shall be extended to Friday, October 29, 2010, as well as discovery
per